
City of BerWYll 
City Council Meeting 

May 10,2011 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
May 10,2011 

DEAR ATTENDEE ..... THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOU. PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT THIS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBLIC HEARING WHERE ATTENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO PARTICIPATE. UNLESS INVITED BY THE MA YOR TO SPEAK, YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT. IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR, PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. THANK YOU. 

ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 
AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 
(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
1. REG 4126/l1-COW -4/26/11 

(D) BID OPENING - TABULATIONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIPIHEALTH DISTRICT 
1. DEFERRED-BDC-LAND SWAP AGREEMENT WITH THE NBPD 
2. BDC-CERMAK (Theater) TIF DISTRICT, PHASE II INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS 
3. BDC-TIF- APPL-PADGETT BUSINESS SERVICES, 6828 WINDSOR AVE. 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 
1. APPROVAL OF CLOSED COW MINS OF 1-25-11,2-8-11,2-22-11,3-8-11,3-16-11,4-12-11. 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM ( ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(I) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN, COMMITTEES OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
1. BHPC-PENDING NOMINATION OF MARK FUNERAL HOME AS A LOCAL LANDMARK 
2. BLiZONING&PLANNING COMM.-DEFER ITEM # 73-22-11- SIGNAGEIROOSEVELT RD. 
3. PK& TRAFFIC COMM.-REVIS OF ORD 484.05-484.055 PERTAINING TO HANDICAP PKNG 

(1) STAFF REPORTS 
I. CITY ADM- TO DEVELOP RFP'S FOR ARCH FOR LIBRARY ELEVATOR DESIGN ONLY 
2. CITY ADM-APPROVAL OF ELEVATOR & GENERAL CONTRACTOR 
3. CITY ADM-INSURANCE RENEWAL FOR PROPERTY AUTO & FIRE FIDUCIARY 
4. CITY ATTORNEY-SETTLEMENT OF CASE # 07WC17716 
5. CITY ATTORNEY-SETTLEMENT OF CASE # 09CV3184 
6. DIRIPUBLIC WORKS- CHANGE ORDER # 1 CERMAK RD. T.I.F. VACIN FAIRWAY 

IMPROVEMENTS 
7. FIRE CHIEF/REPLACEMENT OF FIRE FIGHTER/PAR RETIREMENT OF ENGINEER 



8. FIRE CHIEF-PROBATIONARY FIREFIGHTER'SIPARAMEDICS 

(K) CONSENT A GEND A: AIJ..ITf,.MS ON TIlE CONSENT AOEtfDA ARE CONSlDl2R1!.O TO BE ROUTINE IN NATUROND 

WII.I. OF. ENAc:rED IN ONE MOTION, TIIP.RI: WII J.IlE NO SEl'JlRATE DISCUSSION OF nlESE ITE-MS UNLESS" roIINCIi. MF.MUE~ SO 
REQUESTS. IN WHICH EVEI'ITTIUi ITEM WIU. BE REMOVED FROM TIlE CONSeNT AGENDA AND CONSIDERI!D /IS TIlE FIRST ITIiM AF1Bl 
APl'!tOVALOJ'TIIE C'ONSI!NT MI6NDA 

l. BUDGET CHAIR-PAYROLL-4127/11-$878,613.24 
2. BUDGET CHAlR-PAYABLES-5/10111-$1.038,777.46 
3. LICENSING & COLLECTIONS-BUSINESS LICENSE ISSUED APRIL, 2011 
4. BOYAJIAN-HANDICAP SIGN-Y. SOROKA-3441 GUNDERSON-APPROVE 
5. POLASHEK-HANDICAP SIGN-Y. LOPEZ-2I23 ELMWOOD-APPROVED 
6. POLASHEK-HANDICAP SIGN-M. FRANCIA-2I23 ELMWOON-DENY 
7. ST. LEONARD'S FUN DAY EVENT-CLARENCE BETWEEN 33RD & 34TH ST.-JUNE 2, 2011 
8. MAYOR-CONCLUSION OF LIQUOR HEARING PROCEEDING 
9. BLOCK PARTY-I415 CLINTON-5/14/11 
10. BUILDING DIR-BUILDING & LOCAL IMPROVEMENT PERMITS FOR APRIL, 2011 

ITEMS SUBMITIED ON TIME 26 

In IICcordance with the provisions of the Americaru with disabilities Act. M1y individual who is In the need of a reasOllable accommodation in onkr to parlicipste in or 
benefit from allendance at a public meeting of the City of Berwyn shoold cootacl Th<Imas J. Pavlik. Cily Clerk al 70anSS·2660 lIS soon lIS possible before the 
meeting d81e. 



e Table of Contents 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Item(s) 

ROLLCALL 
A. Pledge of Allegiance -Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

C. Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 

I. Minutes City Council- 4/26/11 
2. Mi nutes Committee of Whole - 4/26/ II 

D. Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E. Berwyn Development Corp - Berwyn TownshiplHealth District 

Pages 

1- 5 
1- 2 

1. BDC-Deferred Item #7 Revised Land Swap Agreement with NBPD 1- 31 
2. BDC-Cermak (Theater) TIF Dis1. Phase II Infrastructure Improvements 1- 5 
3. BDC-TIF Application-Padgett Business Services. 6828 Windsor Ave. 1- I 

F. Reports and Communications from the Mayor 

G. RepOlis and Communications from the City Clerk 
I. Approval of Closed COW minutes-II2S, 218. 2122, 3/8 and 3/16/ II 1- I 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

I. Reports and Communications from Aldennen. Committees. other Boards and Commissions 

1. BHPC-Pending nomination of Marik Funeral Home as a Local Landmark 1- I 
2. BIZJP Commission -Defer Item #7 312211 I signage-Roosevelt Road 1- I 
3. Parking & Traffic Committee-Revision of Ordinance484.05 and 484.055 

Pertaining to handicap parki ng \- I 

J. Staff Repolls 

1. City Adm-Recom to Hire an Arch for Library Elevator-Design Only 1- 2 
2. City Adm-Approval of RFP's for both Elevator and General Contr \. I 
3. City Adm-Insurance Renewal for Property, Auto & Fire Fiduciary 1- I 
4. City Attorney-Settlement of Case # 07WCI7716 1- \ 
5. City Attorney-Settlement of Case # 09CV3184 1- I 
6. PW Dir-Change Order #I-Cermak Rd. TIF Vacin Fairway Improvements 1- 4 

May 10. 2011 



(Continued) TABLE OF CONTENTS 

7, Fire Chief/Replacement of Fire Fighter/Paramedic-Retirement of Engineer 1- 1 
8, Fire Ch.ief-Probationary Firefighter's !Paramedics 1- I 
9. City Engineer-Roosevelt Rd TIF Alley Improvements 1- 5 
10, CDBG-Resol Authorizing Application for Grant of Private Activity 

Bond Allocation 1- 26 

K. Consent Agenda 
I. Budget Chair-Payroll-4/27111 - $878,613,24 1- I 
2. Budget Chair-Payables -5/1 0/11 - $1,038,777.46 ] - 6 
3, Licensing &Collections-Business License Issued April, 2011 1- 8 
4. Boyajian-Handicap Sign-Y. Soroka - 3441 Gunderson-Approve 1- 6 
5. Polashek-Handicap Sign-Y, Lopez-2123 Elmwood- Approve 1- 9 
6. Polashek-Handicap Sign-M. Francia- 2123 Elmwood-Deny ] - 9 
7. ST. Leonard's Fun Day Event-Clarence Ave - June 2, 2011 1- 1 
8. M ayor-Conclusion of Liquor Hearing Proceeding 1- 1 
9. BlockParty-1415Clinton-MayI4,2011 1-2 
10. Building Dir-Building & Local Improvement Pennits for April, 20 II 1- 10 

May If), 2011 



A Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



c. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



r:y\ 
ROBERT J, LOVERO 

MAYOR 
THOMAS J. PAVLIK 

CITY CLERK 
MINUTES 

BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
APRIL 26, 2011 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by Mayor 
Lovero at 8:00 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the followIng responded 
present: Chapman, BoyajIan, Paul, Skryd, Santoy, Avila, Laureto. Absent: 
Polashek. Thereafter, Santoy made a motion, seconded by Avila, to excuse 
Alderman Polashek. The motIon carried by a voice vote, 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was observed 
for the deceased Ann Marrone, Ubrary Board EmerItus, and for the men and 
women In the armed forces and on the streets of Berwyn protectIng our 
safety. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meetIng was announced. The Mayor 
recognized reSident, Shelly TItzer, 3139 Maple who spoke on the upcomIng 
event hosted by Berwyn CARES at HerItage School on May 19, 2011 at 7:00 
p.m. - Alderman Avila thanked all who volunteered In "ThInk Green" cleanup 
-Alderman Chapman remInded all of "Zoom & Bloom" to be held on Saturday, 
May 7, 2011 and also of the Kiwanis Pancake Breakfast on May 7, 2011-
Treasurer Kroc reminded all of the Pav YMCA "nter Awardll dinner on May 6, 
2011 at Crystal Sky Banquet Hall-Alderman Laureto reminded all of her 8th 

Ward meeting to be held on Thursday, April 28, 2011 at 7:00 p.m. at the 16th 

Street Fire Station. 

4. The minutes of the Berwyn City Council Meeting, held April 12, 2011 and the 
Committee of the Whole, held on April 12, 2011 were submItted. Thereafter 
Chapman, made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and approve as 
submItted. The motIon carried by a voice vote. 

5. A motion by Chapman, seconded by Avila, to suspend the rules and brIng 
forth Item F-1. The Motion carried by a voIce vote. Item F-l Is a 
proclamation from the Mayor honoring Teacher Appreciation Week. 
Thereafter, the Clerk read the Proclamation Into record and the Mayor 
presented to representative from School District 98 and School District 100. 
Thereafter, Skryd, made a motion seconded, by Chapman to concur and 
adopt the proclamatIon as presented. The motion carried by a voIce vote. 



BERWYN OTY COUNCil MINUTES 
APRIL 26,2011 

6. The Berwyn Development Corporation, submitted a communication and an 
ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROPOSING A REDEVELOPMENT PLAN AND PROJECT 
FOR, AND THE DESIGNATION OF, THE HARLEM TAX INCREMENT 
FINANCING REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA AND THE ADOPTION OF 
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING THEREFORE, CONVENING A JOINT 
REVIEW BOARD AND CALLING A PUBLIC HEARING IN CONNECTION 
THEREWITH. 

The Mayor recognized Tim Angel of the Berwyn Development Corporation who 
noted amendments to section 3 of the ordinance were submitted. Thereafter, 
Avila made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and adopt the 
ordinance as amended per discussion In the Committee of the Whole with the 
start time of the public hearing to be held at 7 pm June 28, 2011. Thereafter, 
the motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

7. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication regarding 
the Land Swap Agreement with the North Berwyn Park District. Thereafter, a 
motion by Chapman, seconded by Laureto, to deferred the matter for 2 
weeks. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

8. A motion by Chapman, seconded by Boyajian, to suspend the rules and 
bring forth item G-l and G-2. Motion carried by a voice vote. Item G-l is a 
communication from the clerk regarding the retirement from the Deputy Clerk 
Louise Sommese. Thereafter, a motion by Skryd, seconded by Avila to accept 
as Informational with regrets. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call 
vote. 

9. The City Clerk submitted a communication regarding the appointment of 
Deputy City Clerk, requesting concurrence of the apPOintment of Jynette 
Ayala to the position of Deputy City Clerk/Secretary to City Council. 
Thereafter, a motion by Santoy seconded by Avila to concur and approved as 
submitted. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

10. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the appointment of a part 
time Administrative Assistant, requestIng concurrence of the appointment of 
Kelly Cimaglia to the position. Thereafter, a motion by Chapman seconded by 
Boyajian, to concur and approved as submitted. Motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

2 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
APRI L 26, 2011 

11. The 3m Ward Aldermen submitted a communication regarding Piper School 
Special Event Street Closure Request for a PTA Block Party to be held on 
Friday May 12, 2011. Thereafter, a motion by Paul, seconded by Boyajian to 
concur and approve as submitted. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

12. The Business License & Taxation Committee submitted a communication from 
a meeting held on April 12, 2011 regarding referral Item 1-3, Holiday Lights 
Ordinance, with a recommendatIon that warning for the first offense and a 30 
day period to comply, a $50.00 fine for subsequent violations and to Refer the 
matter to the Legal Department for final drafting. Thereafter, a motion by 
Santoy, seconded by Avila to concur and refer the matter to the law 
Department. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

13. A Deferred communication from the Berwyn Police Department Unit 
Commander regarding Evidence Storage Lockers. Thereafter, a motion by 
BoyajIan seconded by Skryd to concur and approved as submitted. 
AuthorIzing the Police Department to enter with agreement with Bradford 
Systems in the amount of $21,025.00. Motion carried by roll call: Yeas: 
Chapman, Boyajian, Skryd, Santoy, Avila, and Laureto. Nays: Paul. Absent: 
Polashek. 

14. The City Attorney submitted a communication regarding settlement of case 
NO.09M1301958 in the amount of $7,500.00. Thereafter, a motion by Skryd, 
seconded by Chapman to concur and approve for payment as submitted. The 
motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

15. The City Attorney submitted a communication and an Ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 1478: THE HISTORIC 
PRESERVATION ORDINANCE OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, a motion by Skryd, seconded by Chapman to concur and adopt 
the ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate authorizes to affix 
their signature thereto. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

16. The City Administrator submitted a communication regarding Insurance 
Renewal. Thereafter, a motion by Chapman, seconded by Avlla to concur and 
approve as submitted for coverage up to $500,000 dollars. Motion carried by 
a voice vote. 

17. The Berwyn Fire Department, Chief Denis Q'Halloran, submitted a 
communication requesting permission to contact the Fire & Pollee Commission 
to hIre 2 Replacement Firefighters/Paramedics and to hire an addItional 12 

3 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
APRil 26, 2011 

Firefighter/Paramedics. Thereafter, a motion by Skryd, seconded by Boyajian 
to concur and approve as submitted. Motion carried by roll call: Yeas: 
Chapman, Boyajian, Skryd, Santoy, Avila, Laureto. Nays: Paul. Absent: 
Polashek. 

18. The Berwyn Fire Department, Chief Denis Q'Halloran, submitted a 
communication regarding the purchase of replacement Fire Department 
vehicles. Thereafter, a motion by Boyajian seconded by Chapman to concur 
and approved as submitted. Motion carried by roll call: Yeas: Chapman, 
Boyajian, Skryd, Santoy, Avila, Laureto. Nays: Paul. Absent: Polashek. 

19. The Berwyn Fire Department, Chief Denis O'Halioran, submitted a 
communication regarding The City of Berwyn Comprehensive Emergency 
Operation Plan. Thereafter, a motion by Skryd seconded by Boyajian to 
concur and approved as submitted. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

20. The Berwyn Fire Department, Chief Denis a'Halioran, submitted a 
communication regarding Red Cross Hero Award for Gold Shift 3rd Platoon & 
Lt. James Wojnarowski & Firefighter William Glaser. Thereafter, the Clerk read 
the communication Into record and the Mayor recognized Lt. James 
Wojnarowski and Firefighter William Glaser of the Berwyn Fire Department 
and extended the City's thanks. Thereafter, a motion by Boyajian, seconded 
by Avila to accept the matter as informational. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

21. The City Engineer submitted a communication regarding Roosevelt Road T.I.F. 
Alley Improvements, with copy of Bid Tabulation and a recommendation to 
award contract Kings Point LLC Bensenville, IL in the amount of $73,550.00. 
Thereafter a motion by Chapman, seconded by Skryd to concur and approved 
as submitted for payment. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

22. The Community Development Director Robert Dwan submitted a 
communication In an attach Resolution entitled: 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF PRIVATE 
ACTIVITY BOND ALLOCATION. 
Thereafter, a motion by Santoy, seconded by Skryd to concur and adopt the 
resolution as submitted and authorize the cooperate authorltles to affix their 
Signatures thereto. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

23. The Consent agenda Items K-1 through K-6 were submitted: 
K-1-Budget Chair, Payroll for Apr]1 13, 2011, $1,000.010.58 
K-2-Budget Chair, Payables for April 26, 2011, $407,737.75 
K-3-Boyajian, Handicap sign for M. O'Connell, 3206 Lombard, Approve 
K-4-Laureto, Handicap sign for A. Cirilo, 1217 Home, Approve 

4 



BERWYN OTV COUNCIL MINUTES 
APRIL 26, 2011 

K-5-8Iock Party-2200 Grove-August 14, 2011 
K-6-Kelly Miller Circus-Janura Park-September 8, 2011 

Thereafter, a motIon by Avila seconded by Skryd to concur and approved by 
Omnibus Vote Designation. The motion carried by voice vote. 

24. Aldermen BoyajIan called an AD HOC CommIttee for hazardous waste, as 
previously called, for Wednesday, May II, 2011 at 5:30 pm at Berwyn CIty 
Hall. 

25. Aldermen Paul called a Parking & Traffic Committee, as previously called, for 
Tuesday May 3, 2011 at 5;00 pm at Berwyn City Hall. 

26. There being no further business to come before the meetIng, same was, after 
a motIon by Laureto, seconded Skryd, to adjourn at the hour of 8:44 p.m. 
The motIon carried by a voice vote 

Respectfully submitted, 

q 
homa J. Pavlik,' CMC 

City Clerk 

5 



COMMITrEE OF THE WHOLE 
APRIL 26, 2011 

1. The Committee of the Whole was called to order by Mayor Lovero at 6:04 
p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following responded present: Chapmal1, 
Paul, Skryd, Avila, Laureto. Absent: Boyajian, Santoy, Polashek. Thereafter, 
Clerk Pavlik informed the council that Aldermen Polashek will be absent and 
that Aldermen Boyajian, Santoy will be late to the open portion of the COW, 
but will be in attendance this evening. 

2. Avila made a motion, seconded by Paul, to excuse Aldermen Boyajian, 
Santoy, Polashek. Motion carried. 

3. Paramedic Replacement Program Presentation. The Mayor recognized Chief 
DenIs O'Halloran and Lt. Tom Hayes. Chief 0' Halloran read a prepared 
statement regarding seven month cost analysis (see attached). Lt. Hayes 
submitted a local 506 2010 EMS comparison cost analysis (see attached). 
Chief O'Halloran went on to review coat saving and gave examples of 
improved service that was a direct result of the new EMS procedures. Lt. 
Hayes went on to explain the cost savings, the need and use of the 3rd ALS 
ambulance. Hayes reviewed a 2010 comparison with cost savings budget to 
actual including savings over using PSI service. The Mayor also stated 
potential additional savings from the original proposal, because of the new 
Illinois pension laws for anyone hired after January 1, 2011. Alldermen Paul 
questioned qualifications and training requIrements of potentIal hires. Lt. 
Hayes answered stating all applicants must be paramedic certified and have 
Firefighter 2 before even taking the exam. 

4. Insurance renewals the Mayor recognized City Administrator Brian Pabst 
who introduces Peter La Monica a representative from Mesirow Financial, a 
Risk Management firm. He stated serval city policies were coming due and 
were sent out for proposals for Crime Policy Coverage, Surety Bond, Boiler 
Machinery and Fiduciary coverage, with cost savings valued over $4,000, 
along with better coverage. Pabst explained that the quotes are all part city 
council J-4 commutation regardIng Insurance renewal. 
- Note Aldermen Boyajian present at 6:30P.M. 
Mr. La Monica explained that the coverage now includes a Employee 
Dishonesty Policy which covers mismanagement of funds vs. coverage Surety 
bonding at a substantial savings and explained all these policies were 
shopped out to numerous Insurances companies for quote comparisons. The 
council questioned the Insurance carrier being used? Chartist for crime polley, 
Liberty Mutual for Surety and one with Western Surety and Ullico. 

1 



COMMITIEE OFTHE WHOLE 
APRIL 26, 2011 

S. The Mayor handed out additional information for item J-1, a deferred 
communication for Evidence Storage Lockers at PO, with a 
recommendation for Bradford Systems and went on to explain the reasons 
for choosing Bradford Systems, Also explained in the memo (see 
attached .) 

6. City Council communication E-l, BDC communication regarding an 
ordinance for proposed Harlem Ave, TIF. Attorney Bertuca explained a 
Scribner's error in section 3 and that a new page will be supplied for the 
communication. 

7. The Mayor explained item E-2 from the City Council Agenda regarding 
Land Swap Agreement with the North Berwyn Parks District needed to be 
deferred. The matter will be discussed in the Closed Committee of the 
Whole. 

8. Item F-2, Part-time Administrative Assistant. Council asked for clarification 
regarding the part time hours and asked if that includes benefits. Mayor 
answered, yes. 

9. Item J-6 on the Council Agenda regarding Fire Department Vehicles. Chief 
Denis O'Halioran explained the need for a replacement utility vehicle. 

10. A motion by Avila, seconded by Skryd, to close the Committee of the 
Whole at 6:46 P.M. for pending litigation, real estate, land acquisition 
and review of Closed COW minutes. Motion carried. 

11. A motion by Avila, seconded by Paul, to reopen the Committee of the 
Whole at 7:S0.P.M. Motion carried. 

12. A motion by Laureto, seconded by Boyajian, to adjourn the 
Committee of the Whole at 7:50 P.M. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

2 



D. Bid Openings Tabulations 



Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn TownshiplHealth District 



CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCI L MEETING (Date) 05/10/11 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda item E-2 is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 04/26111 #7 

FROM _______ ~ __ ~~~ __ O_ev_e~lo~pm __ en_t_C_o~~or_a_~ ____________________ _ 

Re: _______ Um __ d_S_w_a~p_A~9r_~_m_e_n~tw_I_~_~_e_N_o_~ __ B_e_~~_P~a~~D_ls_tr~~~ __ __ 

Templete -.xls 



ITEM #_-+7 __ _ 
J 

Member Motipn 

CHAPMAN / 
BOYAJIAN 
PAUL 
SKRYD 
SANTOY 
POLASHEK 
AVILA 
LAURETO 
LOVERO 

MOTION TO: 

Appove as submitted 
ACC6j>l as Info 
Adjom 
Adopt 
Approved as Amended 
Approved for Payment 
AlJproved as Submitted 
Bring Forward 
Carried 
Concur 
Defeated 
Defer 
Defer / Refer 
Deny 
Germane 
Grant Permission 
Recess 
Refer 
Study & Report 
SusQend the Rules 
WIthdraw 

Roll Califf ally Sheet 
City of Berwyn 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

\ 

Second Yea Nay No Vote 

/ 
/ 

REFER TO: 

BOC 
Building Dept. 
Collector 
Finance 
Fire Dept. 
City Administrator 
Law Dept. 
Mayor 
Police Dept. 
[public Works Dept 

/ CommittDes & Boards . 
Administration Comm. 
BId!YZon/Plan Comm. 
Budget Comm. 
Comm. Of Whole 
Business License &TaxatJon 
Fire & Police Comm . 
Libra_ry 
Parking & Traffic 
Public Works Comm . 
Recreation Comm. 
Traffic Engineer 
Zan. Bd. ~eals 

DATE: April 26. 2011 

TIME: 8 . 00 p .m. 

Present Absent Excused Abstain 

TO: COMMENTS: 



• /1 ,I 'I I I 1 I 

~322 S.Oak Park Avenue 

econd Floor 

erwyfl, Jl60402 

08. 78B.81 00 
Ill: 708.788.0966 

WW.b2fwyn.r'let 

Apri126. 20 II 

~yo(" Robert J. Lovero 
Members of tbe Berwyn City Cauuell 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

- ---_ .. "----_ .-

Re: Land Swap Agreemeut wltb the Nortb &rwyp Parks District 

Dear M.ayor and City Council, 

Please see the. attached land swap agreement between the City of Berwyn and the 
North Berwyn Parks District. The agreement was drafted by special legal counsel 
for the City and drafted to achieve benefits for both parties. 

ResBfCtfullY,submitted for your consideration, 

"41-,_'M it-., 
AntJiony i\ Griffin 



REAL ESTATE EXCHANGE AGREEMENT 

THIS REAL ESTATE EXCHANGE AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is made 
and entered into as of the __ day of , 2011 (the "Effective Date"), by 
llod between THE NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT. a park district organized under 
the laws of the State of lllinois, (the "District") and THE CITY OF BERWYN. il. 

municipal corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Illinois, (the "City"). 
The District, together with the City. for convenience purposes only may be referred to 
herein as [he "Parties" and each individually as a "Party." 

RECITALS 

A. The District is the owner of approximately +1-0.92 acres of real property 

commonly known as Berwyn Gardens. currently improved as a park with active Ilod 

passive recreational amenities.(with all rights. interests and appunenances thereto) 

located in the City of Berwyn, Illinois, legally described. in Exhibit A-I and depicted in 

Exhibit A-2 (the "District Property"). 

B. The City is the owner of approximately 1.8 acres of real property 

commonly known as Mllple Pool. Kriz Park and Cuyler Poot, currently with swimming 

pools. bathhouses. skate park and passive par. parking and related amenities (with all 

rights. interests and appurtenances thereto) located in the City of Berwyn, Illinois, legally 

described in Group Exhibit B-1 and depicted in Group Exhibit B-2 (the "City Property"). 

C. The Parties believe that the District Property and the City Property have 

equi valen t vlllues. 

D. The District and the City desire to exchange the District Property for the 

City Property. 

E. Each Party has held all necessary hearings, issued all required notices and 

undertaken all necessary approvals pursuant to att applicable federal, state and local laws 

to effectuate the terms of the land exchange and the other transactions contemplated 

hereunder. 

F. Each Party believes that the transactions contemplated hereunder are in the 

best interests of the health, safety and welfare of its constituency and that this Agreement 

is consistent with the goals and objectives of each Parry in promoting the general public 

welfare. 

G. The Parties have determined that it ;s reasonable, desirable, and in their 

respective interests for the Forest Preserve District to convey title [0 the Subject Property 

to the Park District in exchange for the payment of a certain sum by the Park District. 

1 



H. The Parties are municipalities as defined in Section t (c) of the Local 
Government Property Transfer Act, 50 lLCS 60511 (West 2006) (hereinafter the 
"Transfer Act"). 

I. Section 2 of the Transfer Act authorizes the conveyance of real property 
from one municipality to another municipality upon a two-thirds vote of the corporate 

authorities of the transferor municipality. 

J. The Parties have each, in their respective capacities as transferee 

municipality declared by ordinance "that it is necessary or convenient for it to use, 
occupy or improve." the real estate held by the transferor municipality. 

K. The Parties are authorized to enter into this Intergovernmental Agreement 
pursuant to the powers conferred in Article VII, Section 10, of the Illinois Constitution of 

1970 and the Transfer Act. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the exchange of Ten and No/lOO United 
States Dollars ($10.00), the mutual covenants contained herein and other good and 
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 
the Parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. Agreement to Convey. At the Closing (as defined below) the District shall 
convey the District Property to the City, and the City shall convey the City Property 
including any improvements. personal property, supplies, materials and equipment 
including but not limited to City-owned trade fixtures, the pools, bathhouses. Skate Park 
and related equipment, and parking, to the District. In addition to other consideration set 
forth below, each transfer contemplated herein is to be made in consideration and as a 
contingent obligation of the other. 

2. Closine; and Closing Conditions. 

a. The closing of the exchange of the City Property and the District Property 
contemplated by this Agreement, unless otherwise terminated, shall occur no later than 
fourteen (14) calendar days after the satisfaction or waiver of the contingencies and the 
Inspection Period (as defined below) or such earlier date as may be agreed to by the 
Parties in writing (the "Closing"). In the event the Closing does not occur prior to July 
29, 2011, each Party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by delivering to the 
non-terminating Party a written notice of its intent to terminate. 

b. The Closing shall occur through a standard form "Closing Escrow" established 
and maintained at the offices of the Title Company (as defined below) (the "Escrow 
Agreement"). The Escrow Agreement shall contain any special provisions required by 
this Agreement or the transaction contemplated hereunder. In the event of a conflict 

2 



between the tenns of this Agreement and the Escrow Agreement, the terms of this 

Agreement shall in all instances govern and control. 

c. The Closing shall occur at the offices of Chicago Title Insurance Company 

closest to the City Property, or other office mutually agreeable to the Parties. 

3. Conditions Precedent to Closing. 

a. In addition to other closing conditions specifically enumerated in this 

Agreement or otherwise agreed to in writing by and between the Parties, the following 

shall be additional conditions precedent for the Closing: 

1. This Agreement not being previously tenninated pursuant to its 

tenns and conditions; 

11. The Inspection Period having been expired, terminated or waived; 

111. Each Party's representations and warranties being accurate, correct 

and true as if specifically remade at the Closing. 

IV. Each Party's completion of the following on their respective 

parcels to be conveyed: 

(1) Removal of all items of personal property not conveyed 

pursuant to this Agreement and leave all buildings in 

broom-clean condition; 

(2) Transfer of all utility service presently servicing the Parcels to 

the party receiving the property; 

(3) Delivery of copies of any and all leases and service contracts to 
the Party to receive the property and arrange for 

termination or assignment of same (at the grantee party's 
sale discretion) effective on the date of closing; and 

(4) Tum over to the Party to receive the property all written data, 

including but not limited to, operating manuals, warranties, 

building and improvement plans and specifications (such as 

may exist, including but not limited to any and all as-built 
drawings for all improvements, drainage and utility 

installations ). 

b. Each Party has the right to waive its conditions precedent under this 

Agreement. 

3 



4. Closing Deliveries; Closing Costs and Expenses; Post-Closing Costs. 

a. District's Closing Deliveries. At or prior to the Closing the District shall 

deliver to the City and/or the Title Company, as applicable, the following documents 

and items: 

1. A special warranty deed (the "District Deed") conveymg the 
District Property to the City subject only to the Pennitted 
Exceptions (as hereinafter defined) or such other exceptions as 
expressly agreed to herein; 

11. A Certificate of Non-Foreign Swtus of the District, as required by 
Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code (and any amendment 
thereto), which certifies that the District is not a foreign transferor 
and which is in a fonn and substance rensonably satisfactory to the 
City; 

111. Any and all reasonable and customary documentation required by 
the Title Company (as hereinafter defined) in order for the Title 

Company to issue the Title Policy (as hereinafter defined), with an 

endorsement for any title endorsements required by the City and 

approved by the District and any other documentation necessarily 

required to complete the transaction contemplated herein; 

IV. An ALTA Statement, Affidavit of Title, all required transfer 
declarations, and a personal "Gap" undertaking, if required; 

v. Five (5) original closing statements prepared by the District in a 
manner which reflects the tenns and conditions of this Agreement, 
as applicable, and that is otherwise in a fonn reasonably acceptable 
to the City; 

vi. Such proof of the District's authority and authorization to enter 
into this transaction as may be required by the Title Company, 
which may include certified copies of any and all legislation 
passed and certified by the District'S Board of Commissioners 
pennitting the District to undertake the transaction contemplated 
herein; 

VII. Possession (and use, as applicable) of the District Property, free of 
parties in possession (except as specifically set forth herein or as 
otherwise mutually agreed to by a written agreement of the 
Parties), in the same condition as of the Effective Date (excepting 
nonnal wear and tear and environmental remediation); 

4 



VIII. A standard form Bill of Sale, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit 
C, executed by the District and conveying all personal property 
located on the District Property to the City in an "as is," "where is" 
and "with all faults" condition; and 

IX, 

b, City's Closing Deliveries. At or prior to the Closing the City shall deliver to 

the District and/or the Title Company, as applicable, the following documents and 

items: 

I. A special warranty deed (the "City Deed") conveying the City 
Property to the District subject only to the Pennitted Exceptions 
(as hereinafter defined) or such other exceptions as expressly 
agreed to herein; 

II. A Certificate of Non-Foreign Status of the City, as required by 
Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code (and any amendment 
thereto), which certifies that the City is not a foreign transferor; 

Ill. Any and all reasonable and customary documentation required by 

the Title Company (as hereinafter defined) in order for the Title 

Company to issue the Title Policy (as hereinafter defined). with an 

endorsement for any title endorsements required by the District 

and approved by the City and any other documentation necessarily 
required to complete the transaction contemplated herein; 

iv. An ALTA Statement, Affidavit of Titl e, all required transfer 
declarations, and a personal "Gap" undertaking, if required; 

v. Five (5) original closing statements prepared by the City in a 
manner which reflects the terms and conditions of this Agreement, 
as applicable. and that is otherwise in a form reasonably acceptable 
to the District; 

v!. Such proof of the City's authority and authorization to enter into 
this transaction as may be required by the Title Company. which 
may include certified copies of any and all legislation passed and 
certified by the City's Corporate Authorities permitting the City to 
undertake the transaction contemplated herein; 

VII. Possession (and use, as applicable) of the City Property, free of 
parties in possession (except as specifically set forth herein or as 
otherwise mutually agreed to by a written agreement of the 

5 



Pmties). in the same condition as of the Effective Date (excepting 
normal wear and tear and environmental remediation); 

viii. A standard form Bill of Sale. in the fonn attached hereto as Exhibit 
C, executed by the City and conveying all personal property 
located on the City Property to the District in an "as is," "where is" 
and "with all faults" condition; and 

ix. Originals of all items necessary for the District to enter. exit, 
secure and use the City Property including, without limitation, 
keys, key cards, alann codes and garage door openers necessary 
for the District to enter and exit the City Property. 

c. Closing Deliveries; Generally. Each document and item to be delivered at the 
Closing shall be prepared in a fonn agreeable to the District, the City and, as applicable, 
the Title Company. All deliveries to be made and all transactions to be consummated at 
the Closing shall be deemed to have been delivered and made simultaneously with all 
other transactions. No delivery shall be deemed to be made and no transaction shall be 
deemed to have been consummated until all deliveries required by the Parties have been 
made and all transactions have been consummated. 

d. Allocation of Closing Costs and Expenses. The Parties shall share equally all 
costs and expenses associated with the Closing Escrow. Each Party shall individually be 
responsible for the payment of the following costs and expenses for the property it is 
transferring to the other Party: 

1. Obtaining the Title Commitment, the Title Policy and the Survey 
(with all such terms defined below); 

11. The cost to record any instruments to consummate the transaction 
contemplated hereunder; 

111. Any costs or expenses imposed by governmental bodies regarding 
the transfer of real estate, if imposed on this transaction; 

iv. All taxes, service fees and utility expenses incurred by the then 
current property owner prior to the Closing; 

IV. All legal and other professional fees incurred in consummating this 
transaction. 

e. Post-Closing Real Estate Tax: Acknowledgement. Each Party 

acknowledges that the property it is transferring to the other Party is exempt from 

taxes imposed pursuant to the Cook County Real Property Assessment Classification 

Ordinance. 

6 



5. Title Insurance; Survey; Approval of Title and Survey. 

a. Title Commitment. Within fifteen (tS) calendar days after the Effective 

Date, the then current owner of the property being exchanged (to wit: the District for the 

District Property and the City for the City Property) shall deliver to the other Party a 

commitment for an ALTA 2006 Owner's Title Insurance Policy issued by the Title 

Company evidencing the ownership in the applicable property in the then current owner 
of the property (the "Title Commitment"). Each Title Commitment shall be issued to the 

Parties in an amount agreed to by the Parties is writing, (the "Insurable Amount"). The 

Title Commitment shall be subject to: (i) the five (5) general exceptions; (ii) general real 

estate taxes (if applicable); (iii) matters created by. through and under the successor 

owner of the property in question (to wit: the City for the District Property and the 

District for the City Property); (iv) covenants, conditions and matters of record on the 
property; and (v) all the items listed on the Title Commitment, including title exceptions 

pertaining to liens, taxes or encumbrances of a definite or ascertainable amount that the 

then current owner of the property shall remove from the Title Commitment on or prior 
to the Closing through a payment of money or by contesting the encumbrance in 

question. 

b. Title Policy. Prior to the Closing, the Title Company shall prepare a 

standard fonn ATLA 2006 Owner's Policy of Title Insurance insuring the good and 

marketable title to each property in the Insurable Amount (to be detennined by the Parties 
in writing after the execution of this Agreement) and containing a standard fonn 

endorsement for "extended coverage" and all other endorsements requested by the Party 

taking title to the property in question (the "Title Policy"), The Parties agree to direct the 
Title Company to deliver each Title Policy at the Closing. The Title Policy delivered at 

the Closing will show the City as the titleholder of the District Property and the District 

as the titleholder of the City Property. 

c. Survey. Within fifteen (15) calendar days after the Effective Date, the then 

current owner of the property being exchanged shall deliver to the other Party a standard 

form ALTA survey prepared by a mutually acceptable land surveyor licensed in the State 

of O1inois (the '·Survey"). The Survey shall minimally contain the following: (i) the 

number of net usable square feet contained in the surveyed property; (ii) all easements, 

roadways, streets, highways, alleys, wetlands, flood plains. rights of way and other such 

items of material impact to any future use of the property being surveyed; (iii) all 

exceptions enumerated on Schedule B of the Title Commitment for the property being 

surveyed; and (iv) a certification of the Survey to the benefit of the Party taking title to 

the property being surveyed. The Survey shall also contain any commercially reasonable 

items requested in writing by the Party taking title to the property in question. 

7 



d. Title and Survey Approval. Each Party shall have a period of twenty (20) 
calendar days following the later receipt of (i) the Title Commitment or (ii) the Survey to 
review such documents and deliver to the other (and the Title Company) a notice of 
objections that Party may have to anything contained in, set forth in or disclosed by the 
title comm itment, the surveyor both ("Unpermitted Exceptions"). Any item not objected 
to punmant to the terms of this Section shall be considered accepted and thereafter 
deemed a "Permitted Exception." The Party receiving notice of an Unpermitted 
Exception may, within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said notice, elect to 
eliminate or satisfy the Unpermitted Exception(s) to the satisfaction of the other Party. If 
the recipient of the objection is unable or unwilling to correct any Unpermitted Exception 
within the ten (10) calendar day period, that Party shall be deemed to have elected not to 
make such cure, in which event the objecting Party shall have the right, at its election and 
as its sole and exclusive remedy, prior to the expiration an additional ten (10) calendar 
day period, to: (a) waive any and all Unpermitted Exceptions and accept title to the 
property in question subject to such Unpermitted Exceptions in which event such 
Unpermitted Exceptions shall be deemed "Permitted Exceptions" or (b) terminate this 
Agreement. In the event that the objecting Party has not waived the Unpermitted 
Exceptions prior to the expiration of the objection and cure period set forth above, the 
objecting Party shal.l be deemed to have elected to terminate this Agreement. In the event 
that the objecting Party elects or is deemed to have terminated this Agreement. then this 
Agreement shall be null and void. and neither Party hereto shall have any further 
obligations or liability under this Agreement, except as specifically set forth herein. 

6. Inspection Period; Termination; Indemnification; Insurance. For a period of 
thirty (30) calendar days after the Effective Date (the "Inspection Period"), each Party 
and its agents and representatives shall be entitled to conduct an inspection as to the 
property that it intends to acquire hereunder. The inspecting Party shall be permitted to 
take all steps necessary to determine if the property it intends to acquire is satisfactory for 
its intended use of the property being inspected. If either Party determines the property it 
intends to acquire is unsatisfactory to it. in its sole and absolute discretion and for any 
reason or no reason at all. the inspecting Party shall have the right to unilaterally 
terminate this Agreement by dispatching written notice to the other Party of its intention 
to terminate this Agreement. The inspecting Party's notice to terminate shall be given on 
or prior to the last day of the Inspection Period or be deemed unequivocally waived. 
Either Party has the right to waive its termination rights under this Section of this 
Agreement. Neither Party, nor any of its agents or representatives, shall materially 
damage the property being inspected. The inspecting Party shall defend. protect. 
indemnify and hold harmless the then current owner of the property being inspected from 
any and all claims, demands, actions, lawsuits, damages and costs, including reasonable 
attorneys' fees, arising out of any act or omission occurring during the inspection of the 
property or any violation of this Agreement. The indemnification obligations set forth in 
this Section of this Agreement shall survive the Closing and any termination of this 
Agreement. To the extent that the inspecting Party intends to enter, or have its agents or 
representatives enter, the property being inspected. the inspecting Party agrees to deliver 
evidence of liability insurance reasonably acceptable to then current owner of the 
property. 

8 



7. Representations and Warranties. Each Party represents and warrants to the 

other as follows: 

a. It has the power and authority to carry out its obligations under this 
Agreement, and that all requisite governmental action necessary to 
authorize it to enter into this Agreement and to carry out its obligations 
under this Agreement has been. or on or before the Closing will have been 
taken; 

b. It is not a "foreign person" as defined in Section 1445 of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the Income Tax Regulations 
thereunder; 

c. It is not a person or entity described by Section 1 of the Executive Order 
(No. 13.224) Blocking Property and Prohibiting Transactions With 
Persons Who Commit, Threaten to Commit, or Support Terrorism, 66 Fed. 
Reg. 49,079 (September 25, 2001). and does not engage in any dealings or 
transactions, and is not otherwise associated, with any of those persons or 
entities; 

d. There are no recorded or unrecorded contracts, leases and/or 

options pertaining to or affecting the property it intends to transfer, 

or any part thereof, or encumbrances that would limit, prohibit or in 

any way govern the City's Intended Use of the property it will 

receive under the terms of this Agreement other than the Permitted 

Exceptions and other than this Agreement; 

e. It used the property being conveyed in the normal course of its business 
and maintained it in the same condition as of the Effective Date (excepting 
any alterations to the property that occurred due to inspections occurring 
during the Inspection Period); 

f. It has no actual knowledge of the presence of any "Hazardous Substance" 
as defined in Exhibit D on the property it intends to transfer; 

g. It has not used a real estate agent or broker in connection with this 
transaction and has not engaged a property manager regarding its property. 

h. Based on the best of the knowledge of the representing Party. there is no 
litigation pending or threatened related to the use or activities on the 
Parcels the representing Party is conveying hereunder. 

9 



I. the representing Party has received no notices from any governmental 
authority of zoning building fire or health code violations in respect to the 
Parcels the representing party is conveying hereunder that has not been 
corrected. 

J. Each Party, commencing on the Effective Date, agrees to: (i) seek no 
changes to the zoning classification of the parcel it currently owns; (ii) 
maintain all property and liability insurance historically carried in 
connection with the parcel it currently owns through the date of closing; 
(i i i) not pi ace any I iens or encumbrances agains t the parcel it currently 
owns, or subject the parcel it shall convey hereunder to any covenants, 
conditions, restrictions, easements, or similar matters; (iv) promptly advise 
the other party of the commencement of any litigation by or against it 
pertaining to the parcel it currently owns, and (v) neither Party shall make 
any material alterations to the parcel it currently owns without obtaining 
the prior written consent of the other Party, which consent will not be 
unreasonably withheld or delayed. 

8. Condemnation. In the event that between the Effective Date and the Closing any 
condemnation or eminent domain proceedings are initiated that mjght result in the taking 
of any part of the City Property or the District Property. the acquiring Party shall have the 
right to tenninate this Agreement, in which event the rights and obligations of the Parties 
under this Agreement shall cease with the exception of those specifically exempted 
therefrom pl.1rsuant to the provisions of this Agreement. 

9. Default. 

a. Any of the following will constitute an act of default hereunder by 
the Party that is the then current owner of the City Property or the District Property, as 
applicable: 

\. failure of the City to deliver the City Deed or failure of the 
District to deliver the District Deed or any of the required and material 
documentation at the Closing; 

11. material misrepresentation or material breach of any 
representation or warranty (as such representations and warranties may be 
amended by an amendatory notice); or 

HI. failure to perfonn any of its material obligations hereunder 
or under this Agreement to the extent any obligations are required to be 
performed before the Closing. 

b. Anyone of the following will constitute an event of default by the 
Party acquiring the City Property or the District Property, as applicable: 

10 



i. failure to make any requirement hereunder or to deliver any 
of the required documentation at the Closing; 

11. material misrepresentation or material breach of any 
representation or warranty (as such representations and warranties may be 
amended by an amendatory notice); or 

111. failure to perform any of its material obligations hereunder. 

10. Remedies. 

n. In the event that the then current owner of the City Property or the District 
Property, as applicable, fails to comply with any of its obligations to be 
performed hereunder, on or prior to the Closing, then the acquiring Party 
shall have available to it any remedies in law or equity. Except as set forth 
above, in no event shall the current owner of the City Property or the 
District Property, as applicable, be liable to the acquiring Party for any 
third party damages including, without limitation, any loss or damage 
suffered by the acquiring Party in connection with any agreement or 
understanding with any third party with respect to the use, lease or 
purchase of the property being acquired. 

b. In the event that the acquiring Party fails to comply with any of the 
obligations to be perfonned by it hereunder, on or prior to the Closing. and 
the then current owner of the City Property or the District Property, as 
applicable, is not otherwise in breach or default of its obligations or 
conditions precedent/Closing contingencies hereunder, the Inspection 
Period has expired or been waived and this Agreement has not been 
terminated, the then current owner shall have the right to exercise any 
remedies available to it in law or equity. 

11. Notices. Any notice, termination, waiver, request, demand or other 
communication provided for by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to 
have been duly received upon: (A) actual receipt if personally delivered and the sender 
received written confinnation of personal delivery; (B) receipt as indicated by the written 
or electronic verification of delivery when delivered by overnight courier; (C) upon 
receipt, or refusal, as the case may be, after the sender posts notice with the U.S. Post 
Office when sent by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested. Notice shall be 
sent to the addresses set forth below or to such other address as either Party may specify 
in writing. 

To the City: 

City of Berwyn 
6700 261h Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 
Attention: 
Facsimile: 

11 



With il copy to: 

Berwyn Development Corporation 
3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 
Berwyn. IL 60402 
Attention: Executive Director 
Facsimile: 708-788-0966 

nnd 

Del GaJdo Law Group, LLC 
1441 S. Harlem A ven.ue 
Berwyn. Illinois 60402 
Attention: 1 nmes M. Vassell i 
Facs1mlle: 708-222-700 1 

To the District: 

North Berwyn Park District 
1619 Wesley Avenue 
Berwyn. Ulinois 60402 
Attention: ______ _ 
Facsimile: 

With a copy to: 

Anention: -------
Facsimile: -------
The parries, by notice glven hereunder, may designate any further or different 

address to which subsequent notices. certifi~tes. approvals, consents or other 
communications shall be sent. 

12. Attorneys' Fees. In the event that either Party shall bring an action or legal 
proceeding for an alleged breach of any provision. representation, warranty, covenant or 
agreement set forth in this Agreement or to enforce, interpret, protect. determine or 
establish the meaning of any tenn, covenant or provision of this Agreement or to 
establish a Pany's rights or obligations hereunder. the most prevailing Party shall be 
entitled to recover from the other Party as a. part of such action or proceedings, or in a 
separate action brought for thar purpose, reasonable attorneys' fees and costs, expert 
witness fees and court costs as may be flx.ed by the court or jury. 

12 



13. Miscellaneous: 

13.01 Term of AgreementlRecording/Covenants Running With Land. The term 
of this Agreement shall commence as of the Effective Date after the later of approval by 
the City or the District and shall terminate once all of the obligations of the Parties hereto 
have been fully performed, or upon a Default of any material provision hereof by either 
Party hereto, which is not cured in accordance herewith. . 

13.02 Amendment. This Agreement and any exhibits attached hereto may be 
amended only by the mutual consent of the Parties ilI1d by the adoption of an ordinance or 
resolution of the City and the District approving said amendment, as provided by law and 
by the execution of said amendment by the Parties or their successors in interest 

13.03 No Other Agreements. Excep~ as otherwise expressly provided herein, 
this Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and discussions relative to 
the subject matter hereof, and, together with the exhibits, represents the full integration of 
the agreement of the Parties. The Parties acknowledge and agree that some Exhibits will 
be supplemented and modified and agree to integrate such mutually acceptable 
modifications and amendments in good faith into this Agreement. The Exhibits attached 
hereto shall be controlling documents where a conflict arises and are hereby incorporated 
herein by this reference. 

13.04 Consent. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, whenever the 
consent or approval of either Party is required, such consent or approval shall not be 
unreasonably withheld. 

13.05 Conflict of Interest/Limitation of Liability. No member. official or 
employee of the City or the District shall have any personal interest, direct or indirect, in 
this Agreement; nor shall any such member. official or employee participate in any 
decision relating to this Agreement which affects his personal interests or the interests of 
any corporation, partnership, or association in which he is directly or indirectly 
interested. No member, official, employee or agent of the City or the District shall be 
personally liable to the other or any successor in interest in the event of any Default or 
breach of this Agreement. 

13.06 Mutual Assistance. The Parties agree to take such actions, including the 
execution and delivery of such documents, instruments, petitions and certifications, as 
may be necessary or appropriate to carry out the terms, provisions and intent of this 
Agreement. 

13.07 Limited Applicability of City's Approval: Police Power. Any approvals 
made by the City with regard to this transaction are for the purposes of this Agreement 
only and do not affect or constitute approvals required for building permits or approvals 
required pursuant to any other ordinance of the City, nor does any approval by the City 
pursuant to this Agreement constitute approval of the quality, structural soundness or the 
safety of either the District Property or the City Property to be transferred hereunder, 
except as specifically set forth herein. Nothing herein waives the right of the City to 
exercise any police power function normally attributed to a municipality. All approvals 

13 



hereunder are by the City and subject to [he advice and consent of its consultants, 
contractors, accountants, advisors and attorneys. Consideration of or consent to a request 
of [he District does not mean approval but shall require the City's good faith 
consideration of the same. 

13.08 Remedies Cumulative. The remedies of a Party hereunder are cumulative 
and the exercise of anyone or more of the remedies provided for herein shall not be 
construed as a waiver of any of the other remedies of such Party unless specifically so 
provided herein. 

13.09 Disclaimer. Nothing contained in this Agreement, or any act of the City, 
shall be deemed or construed by any of the Parties. or by third persons, to create any 
relationship of third party beneficiary, or of principal or agent., or of limited or general 
partnership, or of joint venture, or of any association or relationship involving the City. 

13.10 Governing Law; Limitation of Liability; Limitation of Funds Available. 
The provisions of this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Illinois. 
Nothing in this Agreement shall waive any governmental immunity protections available 
to the City. 

13.11 Paragraph; Headings. The paragraph headings and references are for the 
convenience of the Parties and are not intended to limit, vary, define or expand the terms 
and provisions contained in this Agreement and shall not be used to interpret or construe 
the [enTIS and provisions of this Agreement. 

13 .12 CounteroartslFacsimile and Electronic Transmission. This Agreement 
may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and 
all of which, when taken together, shall constitute a single agreement. A signature 
affixed to this Agreement and transmitted by facsimile or electronic mail shall have the 
same effect as an original signature 

13.13 Successors and Assignees: Assignment. The terms, conditions, covenants 
and restrictions of this Agreement shall extend and apply to and bind the successors and 
assignees of the City and the successors and assigns of the District. Notwithstanding any 
other provisions of this Agreement, the District shall not be permitted to assign this 
Agreement (in whole or in part) without the express written consent of the City, which 
may be granted or withheld in its reasonable discretion. 

13.14 Severability. If any provision of this Agreement, or any paragraph, 
sentence, clause, phrase or word, or the application thereof, in any circumstance, is held 
invalid, the remainder of this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid part were 
never included herein, and the Agreement shall be and remain valid and enforceable to 
the fullest extent pennitted by law. 

13.15 Provisions not Merged with Deed. None of the proVISions of [his 
Agreement are intended to merge, nor shall they be merged, by reason of any deed 
transferring title to any portion of any property being transferred hereunder, and said deed 
shall not be deemed to affect or impair the provisions and covenants of this Agreement. 

14 



13.16 Reimbursement. Any reimbursement to be made hereunder shall be made 
no later than thirty (30) days after the reimbursing Party receives a written request for the 
same from the Party to be reimbursed. The written request shall contain commercially 
reasonable supporting invoices and other supporting infonnationfdocumentation. 

13.17 Days. All days, except where specifically set forth herein, shall be read as 
cnlendnr days. In the event that a deadline set forth herein falls on a Saturday, Sunday or 
an III inois or nationally recognized holiday, the deadline shall be extended to the 
following Business Day. 

13.18 Time is of the Essence. Purchaser and Seller mutually agree that time is of 

the essence throughout the term of this Agreement and every provision hereof in which 
time is an element. No extension of time for performance of any obligations or acts shall 

be deemed an extension of time for performance of any other obligations or acts. If any 
date for performance of any of the terms, conditions or provisions hereof shall fall on a 

Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday, then the time of such performance shall be extended to 

the next business day thereafter. 

[signature page to follow] 

15 



THIS AGREEMENT is made nnd delivered as of the date first above written. 

ATTEST: ______________ __ 

By: 

ATTEST: ________ _ 

By: 
City Clerk 

NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT, a 
park district organized under the laws of the 
State of Illinois: 

By: __________________ __ 

Its: --------

CITY OF BERWYN, an Illinois municipal 
corporation: 

By: ______________________ __ 

Hon. Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 

16 



(( t l tSL'D 

THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

RESOLUTION 
NUMBER ___ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CONVEYANCE AND EXCHANGE OF 
CERT AIN REAL PROPERTY WITH THE NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT 

AND THE EXECUTION OF A CERTAIN AGREEMENT 

Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 
Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

Nona Chapman 
Jeffrey Boyajian 
Margaret Paul 
Michele Skryd 
Cesar Santoy 

Theodore Polashek 
Rafael Avila 

Nora Laureto 
Aldermen 

Published in p.IImpblet form by authority of the Mayor aod City Clerk of the City of &rwyn OD May 11, un 1-



RESOLUTION No. ___ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CONVEYANCE AND EXCHANGE OF 
CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY WITH THE NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT 

AND THE EXECUTION OF A CERTAIN AGREEMENT 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn (the "City") is a home rule unit of local govemment as is 

provided by Article VII, Section 6(a) of the Illinois Constitution (1970) and, as such, may exercise 

various powers and perform numerous functions pertaining to its government and affairs in any 

manner not otherwise prohibited by law; and 

WHEREAS, the North Berwyn Park District (the "District") is the owner of approximately 

0.92 acres of real property (with all rights, interests and appurtenances thereto) located in the City 

(the "District Property"), which is legally described in that certain Real Estate Exchange Agreement 

(the "Agreement"), attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council have determined that it is necessary or 

convenient for the City to use, occupy or improve the District Property for the public purpose of 

promoting redevelopment and revitalization of properties located within the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City's use, occupancy or improvement of the District Property will promote 

the health, safety and welfare of the City and its residents by, among other things, encouraging 

development, enhancing the local tax base and increasing employment opportunities; and 

WHEREAS, the City is the owner of certain real property located in the City (the "City 

Property"), which is legally described in the Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Park Commissioners of the District has determined that it is 

necessary or convenient for the District to use, occupy or improve the City Property for a public 

purpose; and 

2 



WHEREAS. the Mayor and the City Council desire to convey the City Property to the 

District, in exchange for which the District will convey the District Property to the City (collectively, 

the "Exchange"); and 

WHEREAS, the Local Government Property Transfer Act (50 ILCS 605/0.01, et seq.) (the 

"Act") establishes a procedure through which a municipality may convey real property to another 

municipality, on such terms as may be agreed upon by the corporate authorities of both 

municipalities; and 

WHEREAS. in accordance with the Act, both the City and the District have adopted, or will 

adopt, an ordinance requesting and consenting to the Exchange; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council have determined that it is necessary. advisable 

and in the best interests of the City and its residents to authorize and consent to the Exchange and to 

enter into the Agreement; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its home rule powers, as follows: 

Sec/ion 1. The statements set forth in the preamble to this Resolution are found to be true 

and correct and are incorporated into this Resolution as if set forth in full. 

Section 2. The City Council hereby fInds and determines that it is necessary, advisable 

and in the best interests of the City to enter into the Agreement and authorize and consent to the 

Exchange. 

Section 3. The City'S officers, officials, staff, consultants and legal counsel are hereby 

authorized and directed to negotiate the tenns of the transaction contemplated herein and the City's 

3 



officials. employees and agents are hereby authorized to undertake any and all actions on the part of 

the City to effectuate the transaction contemplated by this Resolution. 

Sectioll 4. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the Agreement and all documents 

req u i red to complete the City's acquis i ti on of the Dis trict Property, the City's conveyance of the City 

Property and to carry out the objectives set forth in this Resolution. The City Clerk is hereby 

authorized and directed to attest to and countersign any such documents. as required. 

Section 5. All prior actions of the City's officials. employees and agents with respect to 

the subject matter of this Resolution are hereby expressly ratified. 

Section 6. The proviSions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be severable. and 

should any provision of this Resolution be determined to be in conflict with any law, statute or 

regulation by a court of competent jurisdiction. said provision shall be excluded and deemed 

inoperative. unenforceable and as though not provided for herein, and all other provisions shall 

remain unaffected, unimpaired, valid and in full force and effect. 

Section 7. All ordinances, resolutions. rules and orders, or parts thereof, in conflict 

herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby superseded. 

Section 8. This Resolution shall be immediately in full force and effect after passage. 

approval and publication. A full, true and complete copy of this Resolution shall be published in 

pamphlet fonn as provided by the Illinois Municipal Code. as amended. 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.] 

4 



ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Berwyn. Cook County, rllinois on this IOIll 

day of May 20 It. pursuant (0 !l roll clllI vote, liS follows: 

YES 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Poillshek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Levero) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED (his lOrn day of May 2011. 

ATTEST: 

Thoma.s 1. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

5 

NO ABSENT 

Robert 1. Levero 
MAYOR 

PRESENT 



EXHmITA 
Agreement 

6 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER ___ _ 

AN ORDIN ANCE REQUESTING THE CONVEYANCE OF CERTAIN PROPERTY 
FROM THE NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT 

Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 
Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

Nona Chapman 
Jeffrey Boyajian 
Margaret Paul 
Michele Skryd 
Cesar Santoy 

Tbeodore Polashek 
Rafael A vila 

Nora Laureto 
Aldermen 

Published In pamphJet (orm by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn on May 11,201 L 



ORDIN A N CE No. ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE REQUESTING THE CONVEYANCE OF CERTAIN PROPERTY 
FROM THE NORTH BERWYN PARK DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn (the "City") is a home rule unit of local government as is 

provided by Article VII, Section 6(a) of the Illinois Constitution (1970) and, as such, may exercise 

various powers and perfonn numerous functions pertaining to its government and affairs in any 

manner not otherwise prohibited by law; and 

WHEREAS, the North Berwyn Park District (the "District") is the owner of approximately 

0.92 acres of real property (with all rights, interests and appurtenances thereto) locmed in the City, 

which property is legally described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein. (the 

"District Property"); and 

WHEREAS. the Mayor and the City Council have determined that it is necessary or 

convenient for the City to use, occupy or improve the District Property for the public purpose of 

promoting redevelopment and revitalization of properties located within the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City's use. occupancy or improvement of the District Property will promote 

the health, safety and welfare of the City and its inhabitants by, among other things, encouraging 

development, enhancing the local tax base and increasing employment opportunities; and 

WHEREAS. the Mayor and City Council desire that the District convey the District Property 

to the City. pursuant to the authority conferred by the Local Government Property Transfer Act, 50 

ILCS 605/0.01. et seq., for the City's use, occupancy or improvement for the public purpose set forth 

herein; and 

2 



NOW, THEREFORE. BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its home rule powers, as fonows: 

Section 1. The statements set forth in the preamble to this Ordinance are found to be true 

and correct and are incorporated into this Ordinance as if set forth in full. 

Section 2. The City Council hereby finds and determines that it IS necessary or 

convenient for the City to use, occupy or improve the District Property for the public purpose of 

promoting redevelopment and revitalization of properties located within the City and the City hereby 

requests and consents to the conveyance of the District Property to the City on such terms and 

conditions as are mutually agreed upon by the Board of Park Commissioners of the District and the 

Mayor and City Council of the City, 

Section 3. The City'S officers, officials, staff, consultants and legal counsel are hereby 

authorized to negotiate the tenns of the conveyance requested herein and the City's officials, 

employees and agents are hereby authorized to undertake any and all actions on the prut of the City to 

effectuate the transaction contemplated by this Ordinance. 

Section 4. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute any and all documents required to 

complete the City's acquisition of the District Property and to carry out the objectives set forth in this 

Ordinance. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to attest to and countersign any such 

documents, as required. 

Section 5. All prior actions of the City's officials, employees and agents with respect to 

the subject matter of this Ordinance are hereby expressly ratified. 

Section 6. The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable, and 

should any provision of this Ordinance be determined to be in conflict with any law, statute or 

3 



regulation by a court of competent jurisdiction, said provision shall be excluded and deemed 

inoperative, unenforceable and as though not provided for herein, and all other provisions shall 

remain unaffected, unimpaired, valid and in full force and effect. 

Section 7. All ordinances, resolutions, mles and orders, or parts thereof, in conflict 

herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby superseded. 

Section 8. This Ordinance shall be immediately in full force and effect after passage, 

approval and publication. A full, true and complete copy of this Ordinance shall be published in 

pamphlet fonn as provided by the Illinois Municipal Code, as amended. 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.] 

4 



ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this 10"' 

day of May 2011, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

YES 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Lovero) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED this 10"' day of May 2011. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

5 

NO ABSENT 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 

PRESENT 



EXHIBIT A 
Legal Description of District Property 

6 



be wyn development 
A T ION 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.8100 

fax: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

May 6, 2011 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 261h Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Cermak (Theater) TIF District, Phase II Iufrastructure Improvements 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

With the Cermak (Theater) TIF district ex.plrlng, the City completed phase I 
infrastructure improvements in 20 I 0 that related to safety and infrastructure 
stability. It was discussed, and anticipated, that additional improvements (phase II) 
would be tackled in 2011 dependent on final costs of phase I improvements, tax 
increment revenue, and land sale revenue. 

City departments to include the Police Department, Traffic Engineer, Public 
Works, City Engineer, and Administration evaluated remaining needs which 
culm inates in the following staff recommendation: 

Authorize the design, bid and construction of the following priorities 
dependent on respective fund balance within the Cermak (Theater) TIF 
district: 

I) Replacement of Cennak Road street I ight infrastructure not to 
exceed $1.3M 

2) Upgrade of Berwyn Gardens not to exceed $400k 
3) General landscape / aesthetic improvements to the commercial 

corridor not to exceed $250k 

The attached City Engineer estimates outline the expected costs associated with 
priorities number I and 2. A cash flow analysis of the district shows the ability to 
accomplish the first priority. If all expected revenue activity occurs in the corridor 
(revenue forecast is realized, sale of the northeast comer, and sale of Superblock) 
then priority number 2 can also be accomplished. Dependent on revenue and 
ex.penditures, priority 3 may have the ability to be implemented. 

The recommended priorities were analyzed against all needs within the corridor 
and matched up with the original redevelopment plan for the TIF district. The 
Cermak Road street lighting infrastructure is nearing the end of its life as it was 
installed in the 1970's. The City Engineer and Public Works recommend its 
replacement along with stabilization to the pedestrian lighting. The Berwyn 
Gardens improvement is in coordination with the redevelopment of Harlem & 
Cermak and the needed / associated land swap between the City of Berwyn and 
NBPD. Upgrading the remaining Berwyn Gardens provides significantly enhanced 



berwyn development 
CORPORAII N 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 
Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.8100 

fax: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

quality to the remaining greenspace which in tum provides value to the commercial 
corridor and quality of life for Berwyn residents. 

T"C recommend.l;on ;s respectfully subm;tted for your cons;derat;on, 

A~ W. Griffin 



PHASE IIINfBASTRUCTURE IMPRQVEiMEiNTS - PRELIMINARY EiSTIMA TE OF COST 
Date: 5/512011 Page 1 Of 1 

PROJECT NO ; 09364 

OWNER: City of Berwyn 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Cermak Road TIF Street Light & Garden Park Improvements 

Priority Unit 

No Description UnH Quantity Price Amount , !Ii!!!!! L.l:llbllllB Imll[~lme!lta. 
lighlil\g ContJollet To Be Removed end Replaced EACH 3 10,000.00 $30,000.00 

New Roadway SI_I Ligl1\lng (Oouble) EACH 41 7,750.00 $317.750.00 

New Roedway Sirooilighling (Single) EACH 36 6,050.00 S217,800.00 

Now PedB$lriilll Street Lighlln9 EACH 125 4.400.00 $550.000.00 

SiQt\llQe l.S. 1 59,450.00 $59.450.00 

Sub·Tolal $1,175,000.00 

Mi9cellaneous 

EnQineerino L.S. I 125,000.00 125.000.00 

Total $1 ,300,000.00 

2 BIfWlID Girdtnl! P.r1I : 
CooalrucUon l.S. 1 l46.000.00 346.000.00 

Sooding, Insuraoc.e 8f1d General Conditions l.S. 1 17.500.00 17.500.00 

Sub-Total $363, SOO .OO 

MlaCOIIlDlOij, 
Engineering LS. I 26,000.00 26,000.00 

Owner's MIscsll8lleOU8 ExpQ/l~s L.S. 1 3,500.00 3.500.00 

CanilnQ&ncy LS. I 7,000.00 7.000.00 

Total $40 0, 000.00 

Total $1.700.000.00 



The City of Berwyn 

June 25, 2010 

Re: Vacln Fairway Traffic 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Nicole L. Campbell 
Traffic Engineer 

Traffic was counted at 3 different locations in the Vacin Fairway. at Euclid Avenue. Elmwood Avenue and Harvey Avenue. 
The results of those counts are summarized below: 

Traffic Volumes 

Location ADT (Average Daily Traffic) 
Percent Percent 

AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour 
westbound eastbound 

Euclid Avenue 780 vehicles per 24 hours 49% 51% 
11 :45a - 12:45p 2:30p - 3:30p 

60 vehicles 100 vehicles 

Elmwood Avenue 1320 vehicles per 24 hours 53% 47% 
10:45a -11 :45a 4:00p - 5:00p 

99 vehicles 159 vehicles 

Harvey Avenue 1960 vehicles per 24 hours 40% 60% 
11 :45a - 12:4Sp 4:30p - 5:30p 

122 vehicles 197 vehicles 

Traffic Classifications 
Location Percent Passer)ger Vehicle Percent Plck-up Truck Percent Commercial Vehicle 
Euclid Avenue 90% 7% 3% 
Elmwood Avenue 88% 5% 7% 
Harvev Avenue 88% 11% 0.5% 

Speed Statistics 
I Location 85% speed Percent 10mph+ over posted Posted Speed Limit 

Euclid Avenue 20.1 mph 1.5% 15 mph 
Elmwood Avenue 21 mph 2.9% 15 mph 
Harvey Avenue 17.4 mph 0.2% 15 mph 

To understand the traffic volumes In each area the parking in respects to tum-over, demand and availability needs to be 
investigated. 

Currently each block contains 56 spaces in the Vacin FaJrway at 3 hour intervals from 9am to 9pm and 15 spaces along 
the north side of Cermak Road at 2 hour intervals from 9am to 9pm. It should be assumed that the Vacin Fairway is used 
for traffic circulation for the parking spaces on Cermak and the adjacent blocks due to the one-way streets configuration in 
this area. The following does not assume employee parking or additional weekend or evening turn-over. 

56 Vacin spaces used every 3 hours during a 12 hour period = 224 vehicle trips 
15 Cermak spaces used every 2 hours during a 12 hour period = 90 vehicle trips 
Totaling 314 vehicle trips per block for 12 hours 

A Cermak Road parking and traffic studying was performed in 2007. Of the visitors surveyed that visited the area 80% 
had indicated that they parked less than an hour in the Vacln Fairway and 52% Indicated that they had parked for under 
30 minutes on Cermak Road. If the above numbers are revised to reflect the data collected in the survey: 

45 Vacin spaces for 1 hour and 11 spaces for 3 hours = 540 + 44 = 548 vehicle trips in 12 hours 
8 Cermak spaces for 0.5 hour and 7 for 2 hours = 192 + 42 = 234 vehicle trips 
Totaling 818 vehicle trips per block for 12 hours 

6700 WCS( ~6'h Slrc'ct I:lcrwyo. IIhnQi~ 60402-070t Tclcphol1\:: (70S) 71111·2660 Fax: (70S) 788·2567 WW\\'.ocrwyn-il.gov 



The study had indicated that based on the land usage in certain areas, the parkJng generated was in excess of what was 
available. Near the Elmwood to Ridgeland section there was a surrounding parking deficit of 41 spaces on the north side 
and 63 spaces on the south side. Near the Harvey to Lombard section there was a surrounding parl<ing deficit of 7 
spaces on the north side and 113 spaces on the south side. This would create additional trips In which motorists may be 
driving around looking for parl<ing. 

The increase of ADT from the west to the east correlates with the land usage and number of properties per block face. 
The peak hours show that most visits are made during the day. Cermak Road experiences higher traffic volumes on the 
east end of the corridor in comparison to the west. 

The accident analysis did not indicate anything unusual. For the entire corridor, 22 accidents occurred In 2008 and 14 
accidents occurred in 2009. 72.1 % of all accidents involved parked vehicles. 

The Vacin Fairway provides for traffic circulation in the Cermak Road corridor, due to the parkJng configuration in the 
fairway and on Cermak Road. heavy traffic volumes on Cermak Road and the one-way streets system in this area. 
Although it may appear that some traffic is using the Vacin Fairway as a through way, that percentage is small. Deterring 
any -cut through" or circulating traffic from the Vacln Fairway would mostly likely cause this traffic to use the residential 
side streets instead of the heavily traveled Cermak Road. Many of the side streets in this area experience in excess of 
1400-1500 vehicles per day. The farther that traffic is detoured from its normal route, the more that speeds are increased 
to make up for lost time. Many of the residential streets may experience higher speeds and larger volumes if changes 
were made to the Vacln Fairway. 

Sinaerely, 

~ 
Nicole Campbell, Traffic Engineer 

- 2 -



berwyn development 
C O RPORATION 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.8100 

fal<: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

May to, 2011 

Mayor Robert J Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn,IL 60402 

Re: TIF application - Padgett Business Services, 6828 Windsor Ave. 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

Applicants are requesting TIP funds for fa~ade improvements at their leased 
commercial space. The TIF scope of work includes awning and signage. 
The applicants submitted a Tier I TIF application. To this extent, the 
applicant is requesting TIF funds for redevelopment work at this location in 
order to fill in the needed gap. Total project costs are expected to be $2,500 
plus city permits. 

The application meets the procedural requirements of the Berwyn TIF 
application which was reviewed by Berwyn Development Corporation 
(BDC) staff and then processed for consideration. The proposed unit is part 
of a larger parcel whose property tax is estimated at $96.000. The single 
unit's property tax is estimated at $2,250. 

The BDC's Board of Directors and the OgdenJDepot TIF committee have 
both agreed to recommend approval of the below specified TIF monies 
regarding Padgett Business Services' TIP eligible project costs. 

Based on this information, the City Council is being asked to approve T1F 
monies to pay only the eligible costs associated with this project up to a 
maximum of $2,000 plus city permits. As part of our process, BDC staff 
will validate work performed and eligibility prior to any payments. 
Furthennore, the BDC will ensure the applicant will not receive any TIF 
monies prior to obtaining proper City permits. 

With the consent of City Council, Padgett Business Services can commence 
work on their project and contribute to the revitalization efforts taking place 
in the Depot District. 

Respectfully submitted for you consideration. 

A~ :. Griffin 



F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



The City of Berwyn Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk \j~ 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, IDlnoLs 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2680 Fax: (708) 788-26715 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

Date: May 6, 2011 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: Approval of Closed COW Minutes of 1-25-11,2-8-11, 2-22-11, 3-8-11, 3-16-11, 
4-12-2011 

Ladies and Gentleman; 

I request your concurrence on approving the Closed Committee of the Whole Minutes of 
January 25, 2011, February 8, 201], February 22,2011, March 8, 2011, March 16,2011 and 
April 12, 2011 as reviewed in Closed Session on April 26, 2011 . 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Berwyn Historic 
Preservation Commission 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'~ Street Berwyn,lIIinoiB 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 FIlJ(: (708) 788-2675 

www.herwyn-jl.gov 

VIAEMAlL 

April 29, 2011 

Mayor Robert J_ Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Thomas J_ Pavlik, City Clerk City of Berwyn 
6700 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Pending nomination of Marik Funeral Home as a Local Landmark 

Dear Mayor, Aldermen, and City Clerk: 

On February 20, 2009, the Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 
presented a recommendation to City Council that the Marik & Sons Funeral Home 
building at 6507 W. Cermak Road be designated a Berwyn Historic Landmark 
under the provisions of our Historic Preservation Ordinance. 

Because the City Council has recently enacted amendments to the Berwyn 
Historic Preservation Ordinance, the Commission hereby withdraws the above 
recommendation and will re-evaluate the nomination under the new ordinance 
prOVlSlons. 

Lori Thielen, Chair 
Rebecca Houze, Secretary 
Jamie Franklin 
N asri Mansour 
Robert Sellars 
Douglas Walega 
Jeromie Winsor 
Commissioners 

Respectfully submitted, 

The Berwyn Historic 
Preservation Commission 



The City of Berwyn Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Proa-ress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn. Il1Inoia 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2S8Q Pax: (709) 788-2673 

www.berwyn-iLgov 

Nora Laureto 
8th Ward Alderman 

Date: April 25, 2011 
Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

A meeting of the Building IZoning!Planning Corrunission Hearing was held 
On April 25, 2011 

Those in attendance were 
and Santoyo 

at 5:30 p.m. 

Aldennan Laureto (Chair), (Members) Aldermen Chapman 

The matter discussed was referral item# 7 dated March 22, 2011 in regards to: 
Signage!Roosevelt Road: also please remove referral item 19 dated September 14,2010 from 
BZP binder as previously requested and completed. 

It is the recommendation of the committee that any new signage along the Roosevelt Road 
corridor be referred to the Roosevelt Road Business Association for review prior to pennit 
application to the Building Dept. Current signage along Roosevelt to be checked by Building 
Dept. for proper permit. 

Voting Aye: Laureto, Chapman, Santoy 

Voting Nay: _--:;0:...-__________ _ 

Adjourned: 6:02 p.m. 

Nora Laureto-Chairman 
Cesar Santoy-Member 
Nona Chapman-Member 



The City of Berwyn 
Robert J. Lovero 

Mayor 

1:/7 
y 6'100 West 26'" Btreet 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
Berwyn. Illlnoi& 80402-0'101 Telephonll: (708) 788-2660 Fax; (708) 788-2587 

www.berwyn-U.gov 

Margaret Paul 
3rd Ward Alderman 

Date: May 5, 2011. 2011 
Mayor Robert J. Levero 
And Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

A meeting of the Parking & Traffic Committee was held 
On May 5, 2011 at 5:00 p.m. 

Those in attendance were (Chair) Margaret Paul (Members) Aldermen Nora Laureto. 
Aldennen Polashek was absent and excused, Also attending Traffic Engineer Nicole Campbell, Public 
Works Director Robert Schiller, City Attorney Anthony Bertuca, Commander Claudio Paolucci and 

Margo Raimondi. 

An agenda item regarding the revision of ordinance 484.05 and 484.055 pertaining to handicap 
parking. 

It is the recommendation of the committee that the revisions to the ordinance be referred from the 
committee to the Legal Department for comment and review . 

Voting Aye: Paul and Laureto 

Voting Nay: _ 

Adjourned: 5:55 p.m. 

Nora Laureto-Chainnan 
Cesar Santoy-Member 
Nona Chapman-Member 



J. Staff Reports 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Brian L. Pabst 
City Administrator 

Date: May 10,2011 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Brian Pabst, City Administrator and Ed Kalina, PE 
Re: Recommendation to hire an architect for the library elevator design only. 

We have received two quality proposals from excellent architectural firms with extensive elevator design 
experience to develop the contract documents for the full-modification of the two elevators at the Library. The 
two firms that submitted proposals are: Architecture Plus, Inc. of Glendale Heights, and Inter-plan, LLC of 
Oakbrook Terrace. The primary task is for the chosen architectural firm to provide a comprehensive set of 
construction documents to the owner and subsequent contractor. This set of documents is prepared for inclusion 
in a request for proposal (RFP) for competitive bidding related to the construction process. In addition, the 
chosen architectural finn will: evaluate and verify critical dimensions, evaluate electrical and mechanical 
systems related to the elevators, record existing conditions via photographs, facilitate the project kick-off 
meeting, prepare bid documents including architectural, mechanical, plumbing, electrical and elevator 
documents, submit documents to the Building Department for permit(s), review bids and provide contractor 
recommendations, provide the Building Department staff with review comments, and handle final permit 
document processing and pennit. 

Upon thorough review of both proposals, I recommend that the City of Berwyn retain the services of Interplan 
LLC. Our recommendation is based on the following: 

1. The Interplan proposal closely followed the instruction in the RFP. 
2. The Interplan project team is deeper and stronger than the competitor. Additionally, the Interplan team 

includes an elevator consultant. 

3. The proposed schedule is very detailed and shows project completion in January 2012. 
4. The project fee for the design portion for Interplan is $20,800. Although this cost provides for 44 sets of 

bid documents to include review sets for the Building Dept, bidding, revisions, project team, and 10 
final sets, it does not provide for unanticipated additional sets of plans, potential environmental costs or 

any City Building Dept fees. The competitor's (API) bid for the design portion is $23,850 plus 
expenses (printing of plans, permits, potential environmental, field coordination, more than 4 sets of 

plans, etc). 
5. The references for Interplan were checked and are considered excellent. 

As discussed at a prior council meeting, once the design and related documents (bid documents including 
architectural, mechanical, plumbing, electrical and elevator) are completed, we will open up for bid the actual 
construction project. In addition, this is a DCEO grant of $160,000. At this time, we do not anticipate being 
over budget; however, the construction estimates have not yet been identified. In addition, with any large 
project, there is a possibility of incurring unforeseen costs e.g. those associated with underground conditions 
(obstructions, soil conditions, etc). 

6700 West 26'h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788.2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn.i.l.gov 



The scope of the elevator contractor will encompass all ofthe direct elevator construction work. Our team 
recommends that we hire a separate general contractor that will be responsible for the electrical, smoke sensors 
and panel, sump pump and any other non direct elevator tasks. These responsibilities are considered atypical 
for elevator contractors and therefore, they are not performed by most elevator installation companies; however, 
they are handled by a general contractor. This would necessitate council approval for staff to prepare and 
disseminate two separate requests for proposals as listed below - see #2A and 2B. 

1. Recommendation: Approval to hire Interplan for the library elevator design in the amount of 
$20,800. 

The sealed bids for the below elevator and general contractors will be opened at a future council meeting. Staff 
will then return to the council at a later date to open the bids and review same with the elevator team. After 
review, staffwill then return to the council for approval of said contracts. 

2. On separate Council Agenda cover sheet: 
Recommendation: Approval of staff to prepare and disseminate (notice) two separate requests for 
proposals for: 
A. Elevator Contractor 

B. General Contractor 

Interplan representatives, our Project Manager and I will be at the council meeting to answer any questions you 
may have. 
If you have questions, please contact either Ed Kalina or me. 

Brian Pabst 
City Administrator 

- 2-



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Date: May 10, 20 II 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Brian Pabst, City Administrator and Ed Kalina, PE 

Brian L. Pabst 
City Administrator 

Re: Approval for staff to develop and disseminate RFP's via our sealed bid process for both an elevator and 

general contractor. 

The sealed bids for the below elevator and general contractors will be opened at a future council meeting. Staff 

will then return to the council at a later date to open the bids and review same with the elevator team. After 

review, staff will return to the council for approval of said contracts. Additional information can be located on 

a separate Counci I Agenda cover sheet. 

Recommendation: Approval of staff to prepare and disseminate (notice) two separate requests for 

proposals for: 

A. Elevator Contractor 

B. General Contractor 

Brian Pabst 
City Administrator 

6700 West 26'h Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402..0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788.2567 www.berwyn.il.gov 



The City of Benvyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

May 10,2011 

To: Mayor and City Council 
Re: Berwyn Insurance Renewal for Property, Auto Physical Damage and Fire Fiduciary. 

Brian L. Pabst 
City Administrator 

As discussed at the April 12, 2011 council meeting, the Fire Department fiduciary application would be forthcoming. Since the 
City's property insurance expires June I, 20 II, we have also asked our broker to obtain quotes for this coverage. In addition, the 
broker advised that in order to obtain a better rate, we could bid both the property insumnce and auto physical damage (collision 
coverage that is set to expire August 22, 2011) to see if we could obtain better rates by insuring both through one company. 

Property Insurance and Auto Physical Damage (APD): We received quotes from 5 different insurance carriers for the property 
coverage. After reviewing all the various options, we would recommend choosing One Beacon, a company that spccializes exclusively 
in municipal coverage and has an A+ rating. In addition to the significant cost savings, we also were able to obtain some coverage 
enhancements. For example, all ambulances and fire trucks will now be covered on an "agreed amount" versus "actual cash value" 
basis. This will be a benefit because the actual cash value is the value minus depreciation; whereas, an agreed amount is simply the 
amount agreed upon with no depreciation therefore, this amount better reflects actual replacement cost. 

Fiduciary Liability Insurance (Berwyn Firefighters Pension Fund): This is the same coverage that we just purchased for the Police 
Pension Fund. It provides coverage for all trustees of the Berwyn Firefighters Pension Fund in their role as fiduciaries on the pension 
fund. Our broker contacted the following primary carriers for quotes: Ullico. RLI, and Traveler's. Traveler's declined to quote and 
Ullico had the best pricing with a total cost of $3,849. In addition to the favorable pricing, Ullico also provides for the choice oflegal 
counsel and for a $0 deductible, which is not common on fiduciary policies. Insurance broker Peter LaMonica will be available to 
answer questions. 

I have provided a comparison of costs in the following chart: 

Berwyn Insurance Renewal - May 10, 2011 

2010 2011 

Coverage Cost Coverage Cost 

One 
Property Insurance Hartford $161,429 Property & Auto Beacon $140,159 

Auto Physical Fiduciary LIability 
Damage Cincinnati $22,745 (Fire) Ullico $3,849 

Total $184,174 Total $144,008 

savings: $40,166 

Recommendation #1: To approve the policy for auto physical damage and property with One Beacon in the amount of 
$140,149. 

R«ommendation #2: To approve the policy for fiduciary liability Insurance with Ulllco for the Fire Department Pension 
Trustees in the amount of $3,849, 

Brian Pabst, City Administrator 

6700 West 26'h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (70s) 788-2567 www.berwyn-a.gov 



The City of Benvyn 

May 5, 2011 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn. Illinois 60402 

Re: 07WC17716 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

.-\ Century of Progress with Pride 

. \nthony T. llertuca 
City ,-\ttorney 

Please put an item on the May to, 20 L 1 agenda. authorizing the settlement of the above referenced 

matter for the toral of $46,497.75, based upon the City Council authority granted in Executive session. 

Very truly yours, 

Anthony T. Bertucn 
City Attorney 

lli'llll \V".,.tlt'" 'ilrl'(.'t Berwyn, lllinoi~ (,4,).j{ll-0701 Tdcrhl)l1l'! (7M) 7HH-.!t>60 Fax: (illB) 7HH-2'lh7 www.Oclwyn-il.!:"v 



The City of Ben,vyn 

May 5,2011 

Thomas J. Pavl ik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn. Illinois 60402 

Re: 09CV 3184 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

A Century of Pro~ress with Pride 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

Please put an item on the May 10.2011 agenda. authorizing the settlement of the above referenced 

matter for the total of $45,000.00, based upon the City Council authority granted in Executive session. 

Very truly yours, 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Date: May 6,2011 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Robert P. Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

Re: Recommendation to approve change order #1 for the Cermak Road T.I.F. Vacin 
Fairway Improvements. 

Central Blacktop Company, Inc. was selected in 2010 to complete the above mentioned project. They have 
completed all of the work originally associated with this project and the project is 100% complete. 
During the construction, there were several unforeseen items such as the city owned combined sewer 
collapsed in two location necessitating immediate emergency repairs. In addition, to better define and more 
permanently identify the parking for handicapped persons, preformed thermoplastic handicap symbols 
replaced painted symbols for the project. These items along with the adjustment for constructed quantities 
compared to the original estimate of quantities. These variations from the original estimated quantities were 
identified by the efforts of our resident engineer who provided construction observation and inspection. The 
above items caused a net increase to this project of$43,397.05. Frank Novotny & Associates, Inc. has 
provided the attached information regarding this change order and has initiated this change order request. 

Recommended Actions; 

Staff concurs with the recommendation of Frank Novotny & Associates, Inc. and recommends the City 
Council approve Change Order #1 in the amount of$43,397.05 for services provided outside the original 
contract. 

Director of Public Works 

1 Public Works Drive Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-4700 Fax: (708) 749·9503 www.berwyn-ii.gov 



Frank Novotny & Associates} Inc. 
825 Midwa:r Driv(' • Willowbrook, IL • 60527. TeiephoDP: ((j.'JO) 887·Rfi.JO • FR.~:: (fl,W) RR7- 01.12 

('i6J ED/!i.oPl'J'S/ 
Mn.oicipRJ ('oDs"ltJiJJts 

Mr. Robert Schiller 
Director of Public Works 
City of Berwyn 
1 Public Works Drive 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Re: Cermak Road T.LF. Vacin Fairway Parking Improvements 
Change Order No.1 

Dear Bob: 

May 3, 2011 

As you know, the Contract for the above-referenced project was awarded on July 13, 
2010. in the amount of $614,738.00. Since that time, it was discovered that additional work that 
was not included in the original scope of work would be required in order to complete the 
construction as intended in the Project Oesign. The result is an increase in the project cost of 
$43,397.05. The additional work is summarized as follows: 

• 
• 
• 
• 

Combined Sewer Repair at Cermak & Gunderson ..... .. ...... .... .... .. ....... .... ...... . 
Combined Sewer Repair at Cermak & Home .. ......... ..... ........ ........ ... ....... .. .. ... . 
Preformed Plastic Pavement Marking- 4'x4' Handicap Symbols .. ... ..... ......... . 
Adjustment for as Constructed Quantities Compared to Plan Quantities ...... . 

$24,478.12 
9,221.96 
9,225.00 

471 .97 
$43,397.05 

Enclosed please find two (2) copies of Change Order No.1 , which indicates a net addition 
of $43,397.05 to the Contract. At this time, we are requesting Council's approval to add this work 
by Change Order to the above-referenced Contract. If you concur, please arrange for this to be 
an agenda item at the May 101h Council Meeting. Once approved, please have the Mayor sign 
both copies and return one (1) copy to our office, for our records. 

If you should have any questions regarding this information. please feel free to contact me. 

JEF/ce 
Enclosure 

Sincerely, 

FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

John E. Fitzgerald, P. E. 

cc: Mr. Anthony Griffin, Executive Director, BOC, w/Enc. 
File No. 10216 



Date: May 3,2011 

Request No. 1 IKJ Final ---------
Con trae tor: Central Blacktop Co., Inc. 
Address: P.O. Box 2080 

laGrange, Il. 60525 

I recommend that an addition be made to the above contract. 

Request for Approval 
of Change in Plans 

Page 1 of 3 

County Cook 
--~-----------------------------------

Road District or Munlcipalily...:C:;.;.i;;J.ty...:o:;.;.f..:B:..:e;,,;.rwy,;.;.L;n:.:.....-___________ __ 

Section N/A 
~~--------------------

Project No.: ...:1..;:.0=.2..:.;16:........ _____________ _ 

Belween Station N/A and Station N/A a net length of 
(00 not lill in unless a change In length IS envolVed.) 

The estimated quantities are shown below and the Contractor agrees to furnish the materials snd do the work at the 
unit prices. Show staUon location for major items. 

Item Awarded As Con struc tad 

No OBScrlDtlon Unit Quantltv Amount Ovar Under Quantltv Unit Price Additions 
1 Hol·MII Aspnah Sur/ace Removal. 1" S.Y. 24700 S 89.160.00 861 24019 12.80 
2 Cla58 0 PaldllS. Type tI. 2" S.Y. 500 8.500.00 276 224 517.00 
3 CIa" 0 Palches. Type lit. 2" S.Y. 300 4,500.00 45 2SS 515.00 
4 Class 0 Patches. Type IV. 2" S.Y. 100 1.400.00 143 243 514.00 S2.002.00 
5 ClilSS 0 Piltche-o. Type tI. 8" S.Y. 250 12.500.00 250 $SO.OO 

6 Class 0 Patches. Type Ill. S" 5.'1'. 150 8,7SO.00 150 $45.00 
7 CliSS 0 Patches. Type IV. 8" 5.'1'. 100 4,000.00 100 $40.00 

e Pavement RemO\l3.l S.Y. 300 3.600.00 148 446 112.00 51.752.00 
9 P.C. Concrele Psvemlnl. 8" S.Y. 300 i1.~00.00 148 «6 $58.00 5S.4&6.00 

10 Pavemenl Replecemenl-Surface Course. 3" S.Y. 100 3.500.00 58 42 SlS.OO 

11 Ale8 ReHectil/e Crad< ConttOl T reatmenl. Syalem A S.Y. 24700 35.815.00 2143 22557 51AS 
12 $10m> Sewsr 10 be CI88IIad FOOT 30400 8.840.00 400 3000 0.80 
13 ComtJjnal;on c..rb & Gutter Remov.ll FOO 200 1.300.00 21 221 S6.SO 5136.50 
14 Combinel/on Concrete Cult) & Gutte,. Type 8·6.12 FOO 200 4.000.00 21 221 S20.00 $420.00 
15 Telescol*!g Sleel Sign Support FOO 2600 25.4S0.00 682 1916 S9.80 

18 Tllennoplastlc Pal/emeol Mar1<ing·Llne ." FOOT 23600 12.980.00 23800 SO.55 
17 TnenncplasUc Pa ..... enl Mar1<ing·Una 2 .. " FOOT 340 1,139.00 29 311 $3.35 
18 Thennoplas~c PSI/emeni Mar1<lng-l.~.1'$ & Symbols S.F. 240 744.00 240 $3.10 
19 Sidewall: Re mOl/al S.F. 1500 2.325.00 lOIS 2515 SI.55 SI.573.25 
20 P. C. Concrete Sidewalk. 5" S.F. 1500 7.500.00 1015 25IS 55.00 55.075.00 

21 Delectable Wamlogs S.F. 200 7.400.00 232 4:>2 $037 .00 $6.5&4.00 
22 Raised Concrete Median Remcwal S.F. 2([00 6,200.00 535 2SJS $3.10 $1,658.50 
23 AalHd Concteie Mediall S.F. 2000 ' •. 000.00 535 2535 $7 .00 $.3.745.00 
24 CorICI8!e P8vers to be Removed and Replaced S.P. 200 3.200.00 800 SOO 518.00 59.600.00 
2.S Concrete Pavers to be Power WaiOed, Sandad & !MI81ad S.F. 18000 18.000.00 1031 19031 11.00 51 .031 .00 

28 Si9n Panel (Spedal) S.F. 300 8 .600.00 300 $22.00 
27 Sign Panel. Ty~e 1 S.F. 6S) 12.675.00 650 S19.S0 
2. COal'$1 Aggr'g81a. Grada CA-6 TON 100 2.000.00 100 SlO.OO 
29 Leveling Binder (Medlioe Method). I" TON 1450 95.700.00 32 1418 $66.00 
30 Hot·MIl! Aspnal! Surface Course. Mil ·C". /llSO IlL 9.5mm), 2" TON 2900 182.700.00 212 1888 $63.00 

. 
:11 Agoragale (Prime COSl) TON 50 SO.OO 50 5\ .00 
32 BlIuminous Materiala (Prime COal) TO~ 2 1.600.00 6 8 5800.00 $4.800.00 
33 Frames and Uds, Type 1. Open Lid EACH 10 3.000.00 7 3 1300.00 
l4 Frames and Lids, Type I, Closed Lid EACH 2 600.00 2 1300.00 
lS Manholes 10 be AdjllS12d EACH 3 930.00 I 4 SlIO.OO S310.00 

36 calch Basm. to be Adjus led EACH 30 9.300.00 4 26 $310.00 
37 Valve Sowe. to be Adjusled EACH 1 310.00 ! $3111.00 
18 Wheel SIOp6 10 be Reft'lOIIe(J EACH 30 900.00 14 16 $311.00 
J9 Tie Bars EACH 80 640.00 80 $8.00 
40 Base lor T eleScopirlll Steel Sign SullPOli EACH 50 J 900.00 \24 IH .$111.00 59672.00 

$ 601138.00 Sub·Tolals: S 58827.25 
Nit Cnong.: $ 

Oeductlons 

51.906.&0 
$4.592.00 

$875.00 

$12.500.00 

$6.750.00 
$4,000.00 

$2.030.00 

$o3.107.15 
11.040.00 

$6.683.60 

512.980.00 
597 ,15 

5744.00 

$6,800.00 
512.875.00 . 

0.112.00 
SI3.156.00 

$SO.OO 

52,100.00 
$600.00 

SI.2~0.00 

5310.00 
5420.00 
$640.00 

$ 97308.90 

S 38.481.65 



Date: 

Request No. 

Contractor: 
Address: 

(see page 1) 

May 3,2011 

___ -'-__ 1Kl Final 

Cenlral Blacktop Co., Inc. 
P.O. Box 2060 
LaGrange, IL. 60525 

Request for Approval 
of Change in Plans 

Page 2 of 3 

Coun~~C~o~o~k~ __________________________ __ 

Road District or Municipality ..;C:.:I:.J.ty....:o:.:f-=B:.::e:.;.rwy=n~ _______________ _ 

Section ..:.N.::./:....:A~ __________________________ _ 

Project No.: ....:1~0.=.2..:..:16=--________________ _ 

The estimated quantities are shown betow and the Contractor agrees to furnish Ihe matenals and do the work at the 
unit prices. Show station location for major ilems. 

Item Awarded As Construe tad 
No Description Unit OuanUtv Amount Over Under Quantitv Unit Price Additions Deductions 

~1 51NdunJI SleeI Silln Support · Breakaway 1,8. 30e 30() OeIolod 

42 Traif.eConIroi and Proleclicn 1,.5 . 1 S 11 ,000,00 \ Si 1 ,000.00 

43 Insuran~ Provsion& • Camplels \. .S . 1 S 2.800.00 1 $2.600.00 

-APPROVED AOO/TIOIllAL IT£MS-, FOf'U Aocoonl.\ • Gundet50n AViI. Sewer Repair l.S. 1 1 S2~,~78 . 12 524.418. \2 

2 FOICe AccoonI 112 • HDme Ave. Sewer Rlpalr LS. \ 1 59,221 .96 $9,221.96 

3 ThermaplBslic Pavemenl Mar1<ifl9-line 6" FOOT 15926 159'28 $0.87 $13,8SS.62 

4 Prefotmed Thermoplasllc Pavemenl MarkIng.Handlcap eACH 41 41 S225.00 $9,225.00 

Symbols Wlr~') 

5 Sign PMeI (Special) S.I' , 266 286 $27.50 57.865.00 

8 Sign PaM1. Type 1 S.F. 689 689 523.00 ~15,&47 .00 

7 Sign Rema\l3l EACH 42 42 $33.00 $i.386 ,00 

5614738.00 Totals: 5140705.95 $97308.90 
Tot<J1 net addition to data $ 43,397 .05 which It 7.06% or Contract poce. Het Challge : $ 43,397.05 $ 



Delli!! O'Hnll()rllll 
nrc L/til:!" 

Richuril Swotlt' 
Ih.,i.~I/lIIJ Fin' C/ti~( 

May 3/2011 

BERWYN 
FmE DEPARTMENT 

6700 W. 261h S!rf'el • Berwyn. IL 60:102-0701 

708.788.2660 f'xl·3281 

F" o' \ '\ 70B. 788.:30:39 • Emerge ncy 9-1-1 

To: Honorable Mayor Robert Lovero 

Members of City Council 

From: Fire Chief Denis O'Halloran 

Mayor Rohert J. Lovero 

Re: Replacement of a firefighter/paramedic position due to RetIrement of Engineer Paul Barry 

Honorable Mayor Robert Lovero & Members of City CounCil, 

I am requesting permission to contact the Fire & Police Commissioners to begin the process of 

replacing a vacated position of probationary firefighter/paramedic due to a retirement of Engineer Paul 

Barry. The position is budgeted for and is a replacement position. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Fire Chief Denis Q/Halloran 



FIRE. 

Delli!! O'IIUIIOI.un ;< ~ 
Fin' Ulid T V 

Richul"fl S\\"Udf' ) 
Itni.</IIIII Fir" Chid 

BERWYN 
FmE DEPARTMENT 

6700 W. 26th $Lrl'el • Berwyn, IL 60402-070 I 

708.788.2660 exl 3281 

FA.'.; 708.788.3039 • Emergency 9-1-1 

MEMO 

To: Honorable Mayor Robert Lovero and 
Members of the City Council 

From: Fire Chief Denis O'Halloran 
Berwyn Fire Department 

Re: Swearing in of the New Probationary Firefighter's / Paramedics 

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council: 

Mayor Rohert J. Lovel'o 

May stll
, 2011 

It is with great pride that I give to you the ( 14) names of the New Probationary FF. / EMS personnel to 
be sworn into the City of Berwyn Fire Department; to assist and be at the ready for our City and the 
Residents of Berwyn. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

£l~ 0' 
Fire Chief Denis 0' Halloran 
Berwyn Fire Department 

May 10th
, 2011 

Frank Bonadonna 
Christina Jacobs 
Dan Ploskonka 
Marc Woltzen 
Brandon Keag 

Leon Botha 
Douglas Zimmer 

Brendan O'Brien 
Joseph Kurtz 

Joseph Petrancosta 
Matthew Maty 

Adrian Contreras 
Dominick Ucato 

Richard Chaput, Jr. 



K. Consent Agenda 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26,h Street Berwyn, lllinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn·il.gov 

May 6.2011 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payroll April 27, 2011 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at 
the May 10, 2011 meeting. 

Payroll: April 27. 2011 in the amount at $878,613.24. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 

1 !l; A Century of Progress with Pride 
\L-- 6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 74~401 

\ www.berwyn-il.gov 

May 6,2011 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payables May 10,2011 meeting 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Fax: (708) 788-2675 

The current payabJes were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready tor approval at 
the May 10,2011 meeting. 

Total Payables: May 10,2011 in the amount of $1,038,777.46. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 5/6/2010 - To Payment Date: 5/11/2011 

Number Data Status Void Reason Rei:ooclledl Source Payee Name Transactlon Reconciled Difference 
Voided Dilte Amount A.mount 

01 - General Cash 

~ 
12172 05/11/2011 Open Acoounts Payable 1s1 Source America $12,369.64 

12173 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable 5 Alarm Fire & Safely Equipment, Inc, $12.00 

12174 05111/2011 Open A.ccounts Payable A Available Moving Company,lnc. $1,406.50 

12175 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable Abbott Rubber Company, Inc. $526.50 

12176 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable ABC Aulomolive Electronics $3,051 .07 

12177 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable ABC Commercial Maintenance $9,418.00 
Services, Inc. 

12178 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable Able Printing Service $1,264.00 

12179 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable Access To Care $6,000.00 

12180 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable ACMBevalor $1,862.40 

12181 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable AETNA - U.S. Healthcare $27,453.01 

12182 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable Agnes Pajer $26.00 

12183 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable Air One Equipment. Inc. $86.94 

12164 0511112011 Open Accounls Payable Allied Asphalt $761.67 

12165 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable Amazon.com $1,279.57 

12186 0511112011 Open Acoounts Payable American Legal Publishing $661 .00 
Corporalion 

12167 05/1112011 O!>en Accounls Payable American Librarj Associalion $511.00 

12188 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable Andrea M. Garcia $300.00 

12189 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable Anthony J.Laureto $1,300.00 

12190 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable ARCOS Environmental Services,lnc. $350.00 

12191 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable AT& T $2,937.85 

12192 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $17,774.29 

12193 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable AT& T $320.86 

12194 05/11/2011 Op9n Accounts Payable AudioGo $914.02 

12195 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable AVAYAINC. $40.15 

12196 05/1112011 Open Accounls Payable AWESOME Pesl Service $725.00 

12197 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor, Inc. $1,792.60 

12198 05/11/2011 D!>en Accounts Payable Baker & Tayer Entertainmenl $317.94 
12199 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable BANC OF AMERICA PUB CAPTl $5,512.68 

CORP 
12200 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable Barbara Ziemba $59.72 

12201 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable BARGE TERMINAL & TRUCKING $1,465.17 
12202 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable BARNES & NOBLE $377.90 
12203 05fll12011 OP9n Accounls Payable Berwyn Waslem Plumbing & Healing $3,200.10 
12204 05111/2011 OP9l1 Accounts Payable elue Cross f Blue Shield or illinois $548,151.55 
12205 05{1112011 Open Accounts Payable BRIAN MADDEN $540.00 
12206 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable CASSIDY TIRE $218.49 
12207 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable COW Govemment. Inc. $316.41 
12208 05/1112011 O!>en Accounts Payable Ceda 01 Cook Counly $27,977.00 

12209 05l11f2011 Open Accounts Payable Central Blacklop Company,lnc. $56,611 .52 
12210 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable Cermak Animal Clinic $56.00 

user: lovinelli, Luna Pages: 1 of 5 Thursday, May 05, 2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 5/6/2010 - To Payment Date: 5/11(2011 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

12211 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable Cesar A. Santoy 5300.00 
12212 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Office Technology Group $314.61 
12213 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable CITAOEL $180.00 
12214 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable COLLEGE of DuPAGE $1,542.00 
12215 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable COMCAST CABLE $70.75 
12216 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable CornEd $677.23 
12217 05111/2011 Open Acoounts Payable COMMUNICA nON REVOLVING 5878.30 

FUND 
12218 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable COMPLETE TEMPERATURE $276.50 

SYSTEMS,INC. 
12219 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable Craig Sjogerman $400.00 
12220 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable Crime Reports $600.00 
12221 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable CYNTHIA MONTAVON $311.46 
12222 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable OAEDALUS BOOKS 5380.20 
12223 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable Dell Marketing, LP $1,499.91 
12224 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable Dell Marketing, LP $129.69 
12225 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable DEMCO EDUCATIONAl CORP $69.60 
12226 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable Diamond Graphics, Inc. 52,596.00 
12227 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable Dlsoovery Awnings & Canapies,iNC. 51,000.00 
12228 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable Discovery Awnings & Canaples,INC. $1,000.00 
12229 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable DR. J.K. PATEL $1,250.00 
12230 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable DVA.COM $27.99 
12231 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable Emma Caywood $122.10 
12232 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable EMPIRE COOLER SERVICE,INC. 592.00 
12233 05111/2011 Open Aooounts Payable Federal Express Corporation $80.07 
12234 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable Faloo vending, Inc. $42.75 
12235 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable Film Ideas,lnc. $657.00 
12236 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable Flash Electric Company $2.242.44 
12237 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable Fort Dearborn Ufe Insurance $4,859.22 

Company 
12238 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable Frank Novotny & Associates $7.511 .83 
12239 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable FREEWAY FORD TRUCK SALES $1,515.55 

INC 
12240 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable GALE $1,230.77 
12241 05/11/2011 Open Aooounts Payable Gurtner Plumbing, Inc. $2,614.00 
12242 05/11/2011 Open Acoounts Payable H-O-H CHEMICALS,INC. $995.00 
12243 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable HALLORAN & YAUCH,INC. $436.26 
12244 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable HASTINGS AIR-ENERGY CONTROL $735.37 
12245 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,L TO $6,609.44 
12246 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable Heriberto Dominguez $1,475.00 
12247 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable HIGH PSI LTD. $377.00 
12248 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable HIGHSMITH COMPANY $173.44 
12249 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable HINCKLEY SPRINGS $19.58 
12250 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable Home Depot Credit Services $207.66 

user: lovinelli, Luna Pages: 2 of 5 Thursday, May 05, 2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 5/6/2010 - To Payment Date: 5/11/2011 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciled' Source PayeD Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
VoIded Date Amount Amount 

12251 05/1112011 Open Accounls Payable Horizon Screening $7,462.00 

12252 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable IAFC MEMBERSHIP $204.00 

12253 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable ILEAS $150.00 
12254 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable flflnols Department of Employment $11,166.00 

Secunty 
12255 05/1112011 Open Accounls Payable Infinity Sign & Graphics $275.00 
12256 05/11/2011 Open AcoounlS Payable InfoGroup. Inc. $1,554.40 
12257 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable Ingram library Services $4,486.08 
12256 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable Inventory Trading Company $194.75 
12259 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable J.G.UNIFORMS,INC. $1,195.00 

12260 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Rental, Inc. $236.90 
12261 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable James Frank $63.95 
12262 05/1112011 Opi!n AcoounlS Payable Jennifer Avila $12.51 
12263 05/1112011 Open Accounts Peyable JNC CONSULTING, INC $1,600.00 
12264 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable John Tarullo $2,550.00 
12265 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable Juanito Serrano $1,475.00 
12266 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable Jusl Tires $600.76 
12267 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable KATHY SEXTON $499.00 
12268 05/11/2011 Open Aocounts Payable Key Government Finance. Inc. $3,521 .52 
12269 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable KIEFT BROS,INC. $480.00 
12270 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable KRIS CONIGLIO $20.34 
12271 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable Kyte Dunham Evans $26.00 
12272 05/1112011 Open AccounlS Payable L - K Fire Extinguisher Service $163.00 
12273 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable Lanzillolti, Gribben & Marchuk $3.367.37 
12274 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable LEARNING EXPRESS.LLC $4,420.00 
12275 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable LITTlE VILLAGE PRINTING $261.60 
12276 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable Lydia Blankenship $25.00 
12277 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable Mariane Alvarez-Garcia $26.00 
12276 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable MARITZA TORRES $1,301.00 
12279 05111/2011 Open AccounlS Payable MARTAM CONSTRUCTION,INC. $5,000.00 
12260 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable Martin Hasler $1.549.11 
12281 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable McCANN INDUSTRIES,INC. $2,611.79 
12262 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable McMaster-Carr Supply, Inc. $2725 
12283 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable Medical Reimbursement Services. $5,180.00 

Inc. 
12284 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable Mellards $197.53 
12265 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable Mef18rds $529.14 
12266 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable Meslrow Insurance Servicers,lnc. $150.00 
12267 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable Meslrow Insurance Servicers,lnc. $16,365.00 
12268 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable Metro Count USA. Inc. $212.00 
12289 05/1112011 Open Accoonls Payable METRO MOTORS $1,SOO.00 
12290 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable MICRO MARKETING,liC $303.86 
12291 0511112011 Open AocounlS Payable Midwest Tape $595.72 
12292 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable Miguel A. Ramirez $1,475.00 

user: lovillelli, luna Pages: 3 of 5 Thursday, May 05, 2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 5/6/2010 - To Payment Date: 5/11/2011 

Number Date Status Void Reason Raconcllecl/ Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

12293 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable Mike & Sons $4,564.82 

12294 05/11/2011 Open Aocounts Payable Mr & Mrs S. Shonders $26.00 
12295 05/1112011 Open Acoounts Payable MRA 519,410.25 
12296 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable NATIONAL RECREATION AND $575.00 

PARK ASSOCIATION 
12297 05/11/2011 O!>en Accounts Payable Neldel Communications $690.12 
12298 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable NicorGas $208.00 
12299 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable North Easl Multi-Regional $175.00 

Training,lnc. 
12300 05/11/2011 Open Acoounts Payable O'Keefe Deck Fence & Remodeling $5,980.00 
12301 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable Oak Brook Public Ubrary $20.00 
12302 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable Office Depot $454.16 
12303 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable Office Equiplment Sales $352.98 
12304 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable OLDIES.COM $520.12 
12305 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable PACE Vanpool $400.00 
12306 05111/2011 Open Acoounts Payable PARACLETE PRESS,INC. 5233.82 
12307 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable Paradise 4 Paws $106.20 
12308 05/1112011 Open Accounls Payable Patrick N.Murray 52,012.50 
12309 05/11/2011 Ope1\ Accounts Payable Personal Home Safety 585.00 
12310 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable PINNER ELECTRIC CO $25,385.04 
12311 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable PROFESSIONAL PEST $65.00 

CONTROL.INC. 
12312 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable PROQUEST 58,661.00 
12313 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable R.D.V. ELECTRIC INC. $480.00 
12314 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable RAMON ORTIZ $805.60 
12315 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable Ranian Properties,LLC $1.475.00 
12316 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable Ranlan Properties,LLC $1,475.00 
12317 05/1112011 Open Aocounts Payable RECOROEO BOOKS,LLC S34a.40 
12318 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable RESTORE CONSTRUCTION INC.I $3,664.00 

EMERGENCY SERVICES 
12319 05/11/2011 O!>en Accounts Payable RESURRECTION HEALTH CARE $93.00 
12320 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable ROADSAFE-ROMEOVILLE $546.00 
12321 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable ROBERTOWAN $60.47 
12322 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable Roscoe Company $1,037.99 
12323 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable RUNNION EQUIPMENT COMPANY $4,319.28 
12324 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club $243.22 
12325 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club $739.59 
12326 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club $711.78 
12327 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable SARAH'S INN $976.31 
12328 05111/2011 D!>en Accounts Payable SHOESTRING BUSINESS $613.50 

MARKETING 
12329 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable STANOARD & POOR'S $1.450.00 
12330 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable Slarldard Equlpmenl Company $8,581.41 
12331 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable SlIicUy Sewers $4,150.00 
12332 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable Subulban Laboratories, Inc. $175.00 

user: lovinelli, Luna Pages: 4 of 5 Thursday, May OS, 2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 5/6/2010 - To Payment Date: 5f11/2D11 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconclledl Source Payee Name TransactIon Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

12333 05/11/2011 ~n Accounts Payable SULLIVAN'S LAW DIRECTORY $75.93 
12334 05/1112011 Open Accounls Payable Superior Lamp Inc. $515.14 
12335 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable SWAN $11.50 
12336 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable TAMMY CLAUSEN $10.00 
12337 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable Tele-Tron Ace Hardware $578.02 
12338 05/1112011 Opon Accounts Payable The Children's Cenler of Cicero! $7,500.00 

Berwyn 
12339 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable The Franklin Law Flrm.LLC $1,457.50 
12340 0511112011 O!>en Accounts Payable The McKinley Family $26.00 
12341 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable THOMPSON ELEVATOR 5314.00 

INSPECTION SERVICE INC. 
12342 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable TIMOTHY W.SHAAPE $2.500.00 
12343 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable Tryad Automollve $420.44 
12344 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cellular $468.57 
12345 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Postmasler sa,270.00 
12346 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable University of IIUnois $250.00 
12347 05/1112011 Open Accounts Payable UPSTART INC 5203.39 
12348 05/1112011 Open Accounls Payable US Gas $161 .60 
12349 05/11/2011 ~n Accounts Payable USIC Localing SelVices,lnc. $4,104.00 
12350 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable WALGREENS CO. $14.16 
12351 0511112011 Open Accounts Payable WEST PAYMENT CENTER $150.50 
12352 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable WEST SUBURBAN SENIOR $3,527.00 

SERVICES 
12353 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable Wor1dwin Media $165.00 
12354 05/11/2011 Open Accounts Payable Yolanda Olaz $33,100.00 
12355 05/11/2011 Open Accounls Payable Youlh Crossroads 53,950.00 
12356 05111/2011 Open Accounts Payable ZoII Data Systems. Inc. $150.00 

Type Check Totals: 185 Transactions $1,038,777.46 
01 - General Cash Totals 

Checks Status Count Transaction Amounl Reconciled Amounl 
Open 185 $1.038,777.46 
Total 185 S1,038,m.46 $0.00 

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amounl 
Open 185 h038,7n.46 
Total 185 $1,038,777.40 $0.00 

Grand Totals: 
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

Open 185 $1,038,777.46 
Total 185 $1,038,777.46 $0.00 

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 185 $1,038,777 .46 
Total 185 $1 ,038,m.46 $0.00 

user: lovinelli , Luna Pages: 5 of 5 Thursday, May 05, 2011 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

t: ~,.. S,,,,, Be...,.., Illin,;' 60'02-0101 T.I.ph'~' (108) 188-2660 
www.berwyn·il.gov 

May 5,2011 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of the City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Dear Mayor and Council Members: 

Collections and 
Licensing 

Fax: (708) 749-8910 

Attached please find a list of business licenses which were issued by the Collection and Licensing 
Department during the month of April, 2011. Included are; storefronts, phone use only businesses 
as well as out of town contractors. I am also providing a list of businesses that have applied for a 
license with a current status of Application ReviewlPending as well as businesses waiting for 
inspections with a status of Inspections Pending_ 

c Y

' 

Susan Brad 
Licensing and Collections 
sb 



BERWYN BUSINESSES - LICENSED IN APRIL, 2011 (STOREFRONTS) 

NAME ADDRESS 

Salon Centric 6347 W. Cermak Road 
(previous location 6350 W . Cermak Road) 

American Home Medical 6506 W. Cermak Road 

Betty's & Nick's 6617 W. Cermak Road 
(new owner - business name remains the same) 

Frutos Upholstery 6920 W . Cermak Road 

Office Depot 7001 W. Cermak Plaza 
(previous location 7075 W. Cermak Plaza) 

Y. A. Z. Photo & Video 6925 W. Ogden Avenue 

Berwyn Kia 7050 W . Ogden Avenue 

CORP. NAME OR 
OWNERS NAME 

Beauty Alliance (corp) 
Dora Calderon, Manager 

Dallas Powers 

Bekim Mehmeh 

Mario & Luciana Frutos 

Office Depot (Delaware Corp) 
Gary Fisher, Manager 

Luella Rodriguez 

Meyer Imports, Inc. (Corp.) 
(John DeLozano, Mgr.) 

COMMENTS 

Beauty Supplies (wholesale) 
(70B) 749-7443 

Medical Supplied (708) 484-3318 

Hair Salon (708) 749-3505 

Upholstery Shop (70B) 288-9279 

Office Supplies 
(708) 484-9613 

Photography Studio (773) 550-5829 

New Car Sales/Showroom 
(708) 797-0300 



BERWYN BUSINESSES - LICENSED IN APRIL, 2011 ( PHONE USE ONL Yl 

NAME ADDRESS 

Maria Calzada 
dba, Johnny's landscaping 2106 S. Lombard Avenue 

E Z Electric Company 3B03 S. Euclid Avenue 

CORP. NAME OR 
OWNERS NAME 

Maria Calzada 

Eric Kroll 

COMMENTS 

Contractor (Landscaping) (70S) 833-6227 

Contractor (Electrical) (70B) 280-3742 



NAME 

ADDRESS 

BUSINESS LICENSE ISSUED 
APRIL,2011 

CORP. NAME OR 

BUSINESS OWNER 

Christine Lee Conte 204 S. Kenilworth, Oak Park, IL Christine Lee Conte 
(Employer is The Skin Care Co. Hair Salon & Spa @ 6830 W. Windsor Ave.) (708) 497-5556 

COMMENTS 

Masseuse 



BUSINESS LICENSES ISSUED FOR APRIL, 2011 
OUT OF TOWN CONTRACTORS 

NAME 

Alma Concrete Corp 
Brickfield Construction 
Lucas Concrete 
Kinsale Contracting Group 
Customized Protection 
Dynamic Heating & Cool 
Joel's Htg & Cooling 
Plus Construction 
B & M Restoration Serv 
A + Home Remodeling 
Century Bldrs & Develop 
Interstate ROOfing Waterpro 
Easy Construction 
John's Pro Tree Service 
Pinto Glass & Mirror 

ADDRESS 

419 8th Ave.,Maywood 
9523 Marion, Oak Lawn 
4344 25th St., Chicago 
648 Blackhawk, Westmont 
830 Warren, Downers Grove 
4024 106tl1, Oak Lawn 
3148 Marquette, Chicago 
7918 Oakleaf, Elmwood Park 
750 Graceland, Des Plaines 
180 Devon, Bensenville 
24325 Crowfoot, Plainfield 
N5544 Commerce, Onalaska, WI 
8128 Lamon, Burbank 
8009 Austin, Burbank 
1005 Industry, New Lenox 

CORP. NAME OR 
OWNERS NAME 

Alma Concrete, Corp. 
Brickfleld Construction, Corp 
Lucas Concrete, Inc. 
Kinsale Contracting Group, Inc. 
Customized Protection Serv Inc 
Dynamic Htg & Cooling Inc. 
Joel's Htg & Cooling, Inc. 
Plus Construction, Inc. 
SergiO Mejia 
A+Home Remodeling Ca., Inc. 
Century Bldrs & Development Inc 
Interstate Roof. & Waterproofing 
Easy Construction. LLC 
John's Pro Tree Service, Inc. 
Pinto Glass & Mirror Co. Inc. 

Page 1 

COMMENTS 

Contractor (Cement) 
Contractor (Cement) 
Contractor (Cement) 
Contractor (Environmental) 
Contractor (Fire Alarm) 
Contractor (HVAC) 
Contractor (HVAC) 
Contractor (HVAC) 
Contractor (Masonry) 
Contractor (Roofing) 
Contractor (Roofing) 
Contractor (ROOfing) 
Contractor (Sheet MetallSofitlFascialSiding) 
Contractor (Tree Serv/Landscaping) 
Contractor (Window & Door) 



Business Directory By Category For: Tlrursday, May 05,2011 

Application Review 
--

Business Name Address Last Update Phone 10# 

PeC South Family Health Center (708) 12013 
6201 W. Roosevelt Road Berwyn IL 60402 1/22120 I 0 

Raymond's Tacos alrd Burritos (708) 12365 
6401 W. 34th Street Berwyn IL 60402 7/812010 

Total Businesses .....•.. 2 

( Business Directory By C",CiOfY ) 
Page N ••••.•••• I 



Business Directory By Category For: Thursday, May 05, 2011 

Application Pending 
- - - ------------ - --_._ -- - -- - --

Business Name Address Last Update Phone 10# 

And/es Investm~nl (708) 795-2909 12367 
6847 W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 7/812010 

Lagll/oppe, LLC (312) 651-2037 11541 

2905 S. Ridgeland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 7/812010 

Total Businesses .•.••... 2 

( 841siness Directory By Calegoty ) 
Page #, ••• , ..•• J 



Business Directory By Category For: Thursday, May 05,1011 

Inspections Pending 
----

Business Name Address Last Update Phone 10# 

Antroll/a's Bar & Grill (708) 10764 

6317-19 Roosevelt Road Berwyn IL 60402 2/912011 
W. 

Athletico of Berwyn VillI A 10955 

6347 W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 604{)2 4/15/2011 

Gas Haven Citgo (70S) 788-6264 10874 

1337 S. Harlem Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 3/14120 II 

Lolita's Mexican Food and Tamales (708) 795-6856 10831 

6340 W. Ogden A venue Berwyn IL 60402 1120120 II 

Padgett Business Services (708) 749-3900 12427 
6828 W. Windsor Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 4/13/20 II 

Pav Realtors (708) 795-7100 10965 
6308 W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 4/1/2011 

Superior Persollnel [lie. 12459 
6810 W. 26 th Street Berwyn IL 60402 51512011 

Vnioll Arnu Company (i08) 646-5605 12366 
6340 W. 26th Street Berwyn IL 60402 8/30/2010 

Total Businesses ..•...•. 8 

( Business !)irec/O!)' By CaIeiOl)' ) 
Page # ........ . I 



The City of Berwyn Jeffrey G. Boyajian 
2"d Ward Alderman 

~~ A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26" Stroot BQI'wyn, Dllnols 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6402 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-Il .gov 

May 4,2010 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Application #739 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

Yuriy Soroka 
3441 Gunderson Ave. 

I concur with the investigating officers recommendations in the attached handicap sign 
application to Approve the request. 

Respectfu II y, 

Jeffrey G. Boyajian 
2nd Ward Alderman 



r:Berwgn 
Police Vepartment 

(,401 We_~1 :\ 1" Slfl't:\ 
Bcnv)'ll. ll1in\lL~ Ml4U2-07.U 

Phulle HOMl 7"S·StiIlO 
(i'ux)1I)!\-5627 Ji,mC'1:cnr.\ 9·1·1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

May 3,2011 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Yuriy Soroka # 739 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

3441 S. Gunderson Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Boyajian 



13erwyn 
poria 'Department 

6401 Wt'l;I.\I" Str~t 
Berwyn, IIllnoi:l 6{)402·0733 

Pllollc (7011) 795·5600 

(Fax) 795·)627 Emergency 91 I 

: . I .( '; I J ' . ' 
..... • .. - J J \ • 
r r rt ~ ,-' .... . I \ I, ~ I 

I .,' I ' .'. 1'1;-' ( .. 

?ll ' lt"" r I. , I " ,J I _ J ,,", I ) 

.. J!. ." ,I..:...: S5 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lavero 
And Members of City Council 

Date: 10-18-1951 

Name of Applicant: Yuriy Soroka 

Address: 3441 S. Gunderson Ave, Berwyn, lL 60402 

Telephone~ . 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES NO 

Doctor's Note/ Affidavit: ~ 0 

Owner's Support Letter: ~ D 

Garage: ~ 0 

Driveway: 0 ~ 

Off Slreet: D f8I 

On Street: ~ D 

Meets Requirements: ~ 0 

Recommendation: APPROVE ~ DENY 0 

Comments: 

Alderman: \ r:t. ....... ·~_)O\ ~ " a-.'I 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 739 

Information YES NO 

Interviewed: 181 0 

Handicap Plates: 181 0 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 11-04856 

Reporting Officer: Raimondi#192 

Ward: ~ 



tJ3erwyn poria 'Department 
640 I West] 1" StrCl!t 

Berwyn, 1Il1nois 60402·0733 
Phone (708) 795·5600 

(FIUI) 795·S627 Emergency 911 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 
Name of Handicapped Person: Yuriy Soroka 

Applicant Address : 3441 S. Gunderson Ave. Berwyn, IL 60402 

Applicant Phone # 

Applicant OIL or ID# D.O.S 

Caregivers Name: NI A 

Caregivers DIL #: NI A 

Vehicle Make: Ford Vehicle Model: Stn Wagon Vehicle Year: 2000 Vehicle Color: Red 

License Plate Handicapped Placard #: BE737IO 

Does Applicant Use: 

Wheelchai Walk.er: Cane: Oxygen: 

Parking Availabil ity: 

Driveway: 0 Garage : ~ On Street: f8l Off Sireet: 0 

Notes: Yuriy Soroka is requesting handicapped parking signs to be placed in front of his 
residence. Mr. Soroka suffers from _ ..Ie to a 
stroke, and utilizes a which limits his mobility on a daily basis. There is a garage 
on the premises, however. it is occupied by Mr. Soroka's daughter's vehicle. 

Dale: 0510312011 
Date: 
Dale: 
Date: 

Dale : 

Time: 

Time: 
Time: 
Time: 

Completion Date: 05103/2011 

Logged In Book: 05103112011 

Applicant Interview 
Time: 1200 Hrs Results: 

Results: 
Results: 
Results: 
Results : 

Application Number: 739 



t 
" .. 
"0 
<:i 
c: -

STAncH COIoIP\.AfiT UCR 

('04 I (APi'll ielllli File) 
REPORT l'fP! 

In~iUl;nt Report 
WilE" RI!PORT£O 

Berwyn Police Department 
640 I West 31st Street Berwyn, I L 60402 

DfSCRII'llON 

Applicunt Pile 
IIEV"'£O Co4l>* DOli 

ClI-020273 
LQC.t.TIOH OF OFFENSE (liOtI Sf I/O .• $TRW ~E\ 

(708) 795-5600 

I IMCID2NT_ 

1I-04K56 
, IlOW R eCfIIIED 

Walk III 

IlS/03/20 II 10;44 
TIM! Of' OCCIIIIR!HCE 

... ~~!I S GUNDERSON ,\V __ l3c.r:wyn.:...I.1:. 6~2 __ _ 
. ST.UUS cOOt! - '-'- ' j STAlUSOATE - --

I 

OS/()312011 10:44 

INVOLVED ENTTllES 
ItAM" 

. Soroka. Yuriy 
SI!X I RACE 

. M 
CLOTHING 

UCII 

9041 (Applicsnt File) - 0 CCHtnt(S) 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

\ ~:o 
I OWNER 

Soroka, Yuriy 

~RRAnVES 

"'AlU! 

Ford 

PRIMARV AAftAATlvt 

In Summary: 

STATE 

IL 
lYPE 

Slation Wagon 
'IIIOOR 

Escort 

HOT 
3441 S Gunderson AV berwyn. IL 60402 

weT 

I 
SID. 

COlOR 

Red 

EYES 

Olf 

lVPl! 

Reporting Pat1y 

CO".,.,NTS 

FBI. 

Yuriy Soroka, vho resides at 3441 S. Gunderson Ave. Berwyn. lL 60402, is requesting handicapped 

parking signs 10 be placed In front of his residence. Mr. Soroka suffers from 

• due to a stroke, and utilizes 'hich limits his mobility on a daily basis. There is a garage on the 

premises, however, Mr. Soroka's daughter's vehicle occupies the garage. 

Yuriy Soroka meets the City and Stale requirements for being handicapped. 

For the above listed reasons, this officer feels that this application should be considered for approval at this time. 
RePORTING OFFICER 

RAIMONDI, MARGO J 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

REPORT1HG OFFICI!A 

RAIMONDI. MARGO J 

OfFICeJIS 

STAR. ..cIDt:HT_ 

192 05/03120 II 10:44 11·04856 Pa~c I of) 



. " " 

" crtY OlM'WD -"AmDAVlT iOBlIANDIQPPID SIGN 

So /La k'it t.Y JJP-~741/ Cti'#ot&soA/' Ave. 
(lImvticapped PerBOll~) "" "."" (Addrars) 

So~oJQ &g/y ., " 
. \ 

P.LlC.AB P.IlINT' 
.... a ••••••••• ai 

(Si 
. . 

PI 1'4. PRINT 
: " ..A •.•...•••.... : ~ . -. 

r- "I I .~ MDBT:ftI.1· ~ ~ ~.!. ---- ~. PA'1'DN1"8I1ANDICAP 
• • J _. _ , 

, • I , .-- , I ! ! 

I I 
.,., " 

. I BBaBBY (:t&nPY 1.'BAT nm PHYSICAL CONDtt'lDNI OP nmA.BOW NAMPS 
"IWiDJC.Id'PQ PBRsaN- CONSnJUIMBIM1.BBIlAlIAND1CAPP.BD PDSON AS DEPlNED 
llNDB& 1BB ~YPJlOYlSlONPA1L 1-159.1 ~YBANlCAPPEDPHR8ON
Bvay NanlfJDlJll who ]au POIIWOldy bt1beUIC of a lea t6 both lep or ~ IDD or both IIJDI or 1lII'J 
Q" •• j. .. "OO" ~m myprdnD who. 10 !IdV<lld.J ctia1Wd .. 10 be UD8b1e 10 mme wi1hout the aid of 
-crUmbM or a. ~.) . . 

//I~II( 
(DIiIS5 r _ r 

.J 



The City of Berwyn Theodore J. 
I / {- Polashek 

\~ ~oo w .. , .,' s .... ' ... ~~.6:~,? '::2::~:P::~~.~~:' F~ (708) 788-2'7' 
www.berwyn-U.gov 

May 3,2011 

Honorable Mayor Robert 1. Lovero and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 734-

Mayor and City Council Members: 

Yalina Lopez 
2123 S. Elmwood Ave. 

I concur with the investigating officers recommendations in the attached handicap sign 
application to Approve the request. 

Respectfully, 

Theodore Polashek 
6lh Ward Alderman 



'Berwyn 
Police 'Department 

('.11)1 W(';'.I 31" Sln'e( 
ncr\\,)'Il. 1I1iIloi.\ 1iO-,()!·o7JJ 

r'liul\~ mill) 7')5·511110 
(I,'ax) 7')5·51127 EUlCrgen('), () -1·' 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

April 19, 2011 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: YaJina Lopez #734 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

2123 S. Elmwood Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Polashek 



~eT'lll!Jn 
PoBa 'Department 

640 I Wl'1it J I" Stn't'! 
Ilcrwyn, Illinois tilW02-07.H 

I'hnnc (708) 79S-Sf,(4) 

(rux) 79S-51>~7 EmcrgcllL"y'lll 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert J_ Lovcro 
And Members or City Council 

Dale: 04-15-20 II 

Name of Applicant: Yalina Lopez 

Address: 2123 S. Elmwood Ave, Berwyn, IL 60402 

Telephone: -I .... ' • ---

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES NO 

Doctor's Note/ Affidavit: ~ 0 
Owner's Support Letter: IZI 0 

Garage: rgj 0 

Driveway: 181 0 

Off Street: 0 ~ 

On Street: ~ 0 

Meets Requirements: 0 0 

Recommendation: APPROVE ~ DENY [J 

Comments: 

Alderman: -=? O\~ he..L 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 734 

Information YES NO 

Interviewed: ~ 0 

Handicap Plates: 18I 0 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 11-04133 

Reporting Officer: Raimondi# 192 

Ward: 0 



*
.;~; 
"- '13e1W!Jn Police 'Department 

640 I W~I JI" Strec( 
IJenvyn, lIIinoi~ 60402-0733 

Pbone (7011) 795-5600 

(I,':.x) 795·5627 Rmerj:crn.'y 911 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 
Name (If Hanllicapped Person: Yalina Lopez 

Aprli~an! Address: 2123 S. Elmwood Ave, Berwyn, IL 60402 

Applicant Phone #, _____ _ 

Appli<:<ln! D/Lor ID#: N/A D.O.B : ___ _ 

Caregivers Name: Wanika Lopez 

Carcg.ivers DIL #: _____ ---'-

Vchidc Make: Chevy Vehicle Model : Malibu Vchide Year: 1998 Vehicle Color: Gold 

License Plale: _'-'--~_ Handicapped Placard #: 8836314 

Docs Applicant Use: 

Wheelchair Walker: . Cane: Oxygen 

Parking AvailabililY: 

Driveway: 0 Garage: 0 On Street; 18I Off Street: 0 

Notes : Wanika Lopez is requesting handicapped parking signs to be placed in front of her 
residence, Ms Lopez' daughter Yalina, suffers from _~ 

and which limits her ------.........;= .. -
mobility on a daily basis. There is a side drive and a garage on the premises. which MsLopez 
does not have access to, 

Dale: 03129/2011 
Date: 

Date: 
Date: 

Date: 

Time: 

Time: 

Time: 

Time: 

Completion Date: 04/15/2011 

Logged In Book: 04/15/2011 

Applicant Interview 
Time: 1200 Hrs Results: 

Results: 

Results : 
ResuIL~; 

Results: 

Application Number: 734 



,.., 
M 

0;; 1 91.1. TlON COMPLAINT UCR 

Cj' 
~ I 9041 (Appliclint Filc) 
!i I REPORT TVPE 

~ ~ncid~~t Rcport 
-a 
U 
c .... 

WHENREPORTi!O 

04'15/20 II 10:53 
TillE Of' OCCURftI!NCI! 

0411512011 10;53 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 

I 
NAr.e 

LOPEZ, MURIEL_ 
90 RACIi 

F 
CLOntlNG 

Berwyn Police Department 
640 I West 31 Sf Street Dcrwy n, I L 60402 (708) 795-5600 

DfSCAIPTIOH 

. Rl!LATEl) C.lD f 
-

DOT. 

CII-0171()5 
LOCATIOH OF OFFENSE 1H000SE NO .• STReET NAME) 

2123 S ELMWOOD AV !3erwyn,IL60402 
- -- I STAT\lS CODE 

INCIDENT /I 

11·04133 
ttOW IUrCI!IIIED 

In Person 

SfATUSOATE 

D08 I ADOR!SS 

I 2 123 S Elmwood AV 2nd FLOOR Berwyn, I L 60402 
I WGT .. - I HAIR I eves -, - - PHONE 

i 170 I Brown I Brown I 
I SID. I DI... I FBi; 

, _____ ,_ __1 ______ -
TVPE RELA11lD EVENT ., 

I 
UCR 

9041 (Applicant File) • 0 counl(s) Reporting Party 

NAME 

Lopez.. Wanika 
I - - - .-

SEX RACE 

f' 
CLOntlfG -' 
1___ 

1 00B 

I 
UCR 

9041 (Applicant Fil~>~_ ~ __ ~_?~~~(s~ ___ ,_ . ,._ , 

-- -~ -I AGe _-' - : :727; ~LMWOOD A~ Ber~~yn. IL ~~~--
HOT - I WGT-- , HAIR - • , eves -- - - - .. - "PHONE--' 

I. _ ,c_' _ 
810. 

1 

1-

! DL. 

I 

TYPE 

Reporting Party 
___ __ , . _ - e - " 

, FBI" 

RELATED EVI!NT' 

i 

j 

-~ 
-.I 

NAME 

··Juvenile .... 

- I OOB - -"--"lA.1iI! ) ADORES!I 
•• , ... ,.... 7 I "·Juvc.ll.l_'I_c·" ___ _ 

- --I - I _~ -I wGT 
___ - - I 

I SEX I RACE I HAIR . EY£S , PHOHI! I 

I ~OntRfG I 1 __ - .... Juvenile ... ~ 
I FBII ------------------- i sm. , OL. 

I 

•• Juvenile·· •• Juvenile·· __ I 

UCR 

9041 (Applicant Pile) - 0 count(s) 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 
, .. 

lIewPLA1l!' 

I 
STATE 

IL 

i VEAA , MAJ(2 

I 1998 I Chevrolet 
I OWNER 

Lopez, Wanika S 

NARRATIVES 

I PIllMARY IolAARATlIII! 

In Summary: 

TVPE 1 
-- .... ~--- --

INIIOLIIEMEHT 

Sedan, 4-door I 
MODEL COLOR 

Malibu and Mailbu Ma r Gold 

_ ··_·· .. ··· ····_··_1 
: COMMENTS 

i •• Juvenile .. 
RELA11lD EIIEHT ., 

1 
Wanika Lopez, . Nho resides at 2123 S. Elmwood Ave, Berwyn, IL 60402, is requesting handicapped 

parking signs to be placed in front of her residence, Ms Lopez' daughter Yalint suffers fror _ 

) and is non-ambulatory. Yalina utilizes B • :~I levice thus her I 

[ 1 _. __ _ 

I IW'ORTING 0P11C1!R 

RAIMONDI, MARGO J 

STAR' 

192 04115120 II 10:5:\ 11.04111 PROP 1 '" ') I INCIIlEHT. 



WHEN REI>ORTEO 

04/15120 II 10:53 
liNE OF OCCURltEHCE 

0411512011 10:53 

Berwyn Police Department 
640 L West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600 

DESCRIPTION 

Appl!cont File 
RELATED CAD. . DOH 

CII·017165 
, -

LOCATK»iI OF OFFENSE (HOUSS NO., STRI!eT HAM!) 

2123 S ELMWOOD AV 8crwyn.IL604,O~. 
. STATUS eoCE 

I 
INCIDeNT. 

11·04133 
HOW RECEIVED 

In Person 

; STATUBOATE 

mobility is very limited. There is a garage and a side driveway on the premises which Ms Lopez does not have access to, 

I Yalina Lopez meets the City and State requirements for being handicapped. 

I 

I 
For the ,~bove.Hstc~ r~~son~J, t~,is ?t?c,c~ !e~I,s that this applicatio~_~hould be considered for appr~va.t ,~t t~!S ti!l11e. , 

ReI'OIITlNG OfFICER , STAA.. REVEWER , ITAR. 

RAIMONDI, MARQ.9 J .. . .. .. . ' , I_?~ .. ~ ,,_ .. _ ..... _ ." " I _ 
ASSISllNG OFFlCERS 

STAR. I 

IU!PORllNO OFl'lCER STAR. DA TI!JT1M1! 

RAIMONDI, MARGO J I C)? /\All ~nnl I 1/'1· 1;1 

INCIDeNt Ii 

I 
.. l 

.,," . ,,,, i 

-, 



.. 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mavor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

MAR 2 2 ?OH 

James D. Ritz 
eWer of Police 

AFfIDAVlT FOR HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN 

You must have a Handicap State Plate or Handicap Card 
to park any vehicle in a designated Haadkap Parking space 

(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (Address) 

\~\\{g Lnoez- pC" t 

(Name of caregiver. if applicable) (Telephone Number) 

rufa 
(illinois Handicapped Ucense Plate Number) 

GLf5 m R90 
(City Vehicle Sticker Number and Year) 

8B3C;314 CPet{i)onef\+) 
(lllinois Handicap Placard Number) (Dlinois License Plate Number) 

I hereby affirm tharlbe information provided is true and correct., and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sworn affidavit. which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

~~ 6.~ MAR 2 2 7.011 
( 19nature of handicapped 0 or their legal guardian) (Date) 

, ' - . - ( ----. --\"-t"V t T"--' -----r---i . J' ~ , • ~ 

1 hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person'" constilUtes bimlher as a 
handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person
Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an ann or both anns or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
cn;tFhes or a wheelcWUr.) 

(Date) 

r 
" . \ --~·----~·~·~'~~·~~--~I~'~'----~--~-----

(Print Phy~ician'~ Name, Address and Te1ephone Number) U 

Return the completed form to tbe Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31- Stree~ Berwyn, Dllools 



PAGE en/01 

Established 1892 

April 4, 2011 

City of Berwyn 
6700 26th Street 
BelWyn, IL 60402 

RE: Muriel Lopez 
2123 Etmwood 
Bawyn, IL 60402 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The pw:pose oftbis letter 1s to iDfonn you that Central Federal Sa.vings and Loan 
Association grants pennfsslon to tenant Muriel Lopez, currently renting 2123 Elmwood, 
apartment Unit No. 2 to request a handicap sign to City of Berwyn. 

If the City of Berwyn finds all requirements met by the tenant Muriel Lopez and no 
further requirements are needed from Central Federal Savings & Loan, we hereby grant 
fully authorization for tenant to proceed with requesting a handicap sign. 

Jf you might need further information or may need to verify the con~ent of this letter, 
please do not hesitate to call the numbers indicated below. 

Sincerely, 

N4. & 4tffu.4hA 
Neil Christensen 
Vice-President Lending 

Home OfficB' 6953 W. CeRMAK RO~D. CICERO, IwNOlS 60804·21 SO & 70B.656.5000 
B'OI1Ch Office • 6940 W. OaOI!N AVEMJE· BERWYN, IUlNaI! 60402-3692· 708.222.2300 
Branch ~e· 1921 E. 31 ItT Smm· LAORANaE PARI<, Iu.tNOlS 60526-1324. 708.469.3250 

lid --":~ }~F~D~lc 



~4/1~/~~11 14:02 2 CENTRAL FEDERAL PAGE IHlen 

'.' "~" ' :" : ')~~eieero'/iL' 

Ph~(708) 656-5000 Fax.(708)656-S012 
Marlcela@central1ederalsavings.com 

'Th: Margo Fro~ 

Phone: 

Fax.: 708-795-5fi27 

Be: 2123 Eknwood Unit 2 

Loan # . i 

Order # 

Comments: 

renting' un it 2 on 2 f 23 Elmwood With 

If you "' .. ",.,,:~_ questions. please conUtct our Loom Servicing Dc:partmenL at 
708 .. () 

Thank you, 

~ 
AdmInistrative Assistant ' 
loan SeNiclng Department 
Office Ph. 708.056-5000 
Fax 708-656-5012 



The City of Berwyn Theodore J. 
Polashek 

~~ A Century of Progress with Pride 
"{ .700 W .. , .... s,"", Berwyn, DUnols 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6406 Fax: (70S) 788-2671S 

www.berwyn-lI.gov 

May 3, 201 1 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovere and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 735 - Martin Francia 
2123 S. Elmwood Ave. 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

I concur with the investigating officers recommendations in the attached handicap sign 
application to Deny the request. 

Respectfu II y, 

Theodore Polashek 
6th Ward Alderman 



r.Berwyn' 
Pofice 'Department 

Mill \\1':'>I .t[" Sireet 
Bcrw.\'n. IIIlnol, (,()~tll·(}7:tJ 

Phllne (7011) 7'J:'·:'(iOI) 
(Fux) 795·5(.27 F,mcr~cnl'\' 9·1·\ 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

April 19, 2011 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Martin Francia #735 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

2123 S. Elmwood Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Polashek 



'Berwyn 
Pauce Vepartment 

MOL WI$DJ" Sireet 
Berwyn. IIIlnol~ 604112-1173] 
l'hoDl~ (7118) 79S-56110 

(Fax) 7IJ!\-S()27 Emc~~1't'Y 1)11 

201/ ItPFi / (j D 
I ].ll3 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert J. Levero 
And Members of City Council 

Date: 04-15-20 J 1 

Name of Applicant: Mmiin Francia 

Address: 2123 S. Elmwood Ave. Berwyn, IL 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Informa.tion YES NO 

Doctor's Notel Affid:wil: ~ 0 

Owner's Support Letter: I2J 0 

Garage: ~ [J 

Driveway: ~ 0 

Off Street: 0 0 

On Street: I2J 0 

Meet" Requirements: !ZI 0 

Recommendation: APPROVE D DENY ~ 

Comments: 

Alderman: Vo t~h.~ 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 735 

Information YES NO 

Interviewed: 18l 0 

Handicap Plates: ~ 0 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 11-04134 

Reporting Officer: Raimondi # 192 

Ward: le 



tJ3erwgn PoEice t])epartment 
(,40 1 W~t J 1~ Strtd 

B~rwyn. IlUnol~ 60402-07 3.1 
Phulle (7011) 795·5600 

(Fllx) 795-:'627 gmtrj:tncy 911 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 
Name of Handicarred Person: Martin Francia 

Appl icant Address: 2123 S. Elmwood Ave, Berwyn, IL 60402 

Applicant Phone #: ____ _ 

Applicant DIL or 10#: NI A D.O.B: ___ _ 

Caregivers Name: Y cscnia Francia 

Caregivers DIL #: 

Vehicle Make: Chevy Vehicle Model : Carryall Vehicle Year: 1998 Vehicle Color: Gold 

License Plate : Handicapped Placard #: BC69459 

Does Aoplicant Use: 

Wheelchair: _ Walker Cane: Oxygen. 

Parking Availabil ity: 

Driveway: ~ Garage: 0 On Street: rzI Off Street: 0 

NOles: Yesenia Francia, who resides at 2123 S. Elmwood Ave. Berwyn IL, 60402, is 
requesting Handicapped Parking signs to be placed in front of her residence. Ms Francia's son 
Martin suffers from and utilizes a which 
limits his mobility on a daily basis . There is a garage on the premises which Ms Francia 
related she does not have access to. however, she does have access to the side driveway. 

Dale: 04-12-2011 
Date: 
Date: 

Dale : 

Dale: 

Time: 

Time: 
Time: 

Time: 

Completion Dale: 04-15-2011 

Logged In Book; 04-15-201 J 

Applicant Interview 
Time: 11:00 Results: Deny (Recommendation) 

Results: 
Results : 
ReSUlts : 
Results: 

Application Number: 735 



'Of" 
<"l 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600 

~ . STAnON COMP\.AIIIT UCR 

::: 9041 (Applicant Pile) . - I 
DESCRI'OON 

Appli(;<int File 

IHCIOENT~ 

I 11-04134 
:& : REPORT lYP£ ReLATeD CAD. i DOT' -'" . HOW RECEIVED 

~ ... 
'0 
U 
Q -

Ineidcn.! Rcp0!1 CII-017166 , In Person 
I WHI!N R!PORTEO ,-OCl\llON OF OFF(HSI! ~HOU5.E NO., STR£ET HAllEI 

04/15120 II 10:54 2123 S ELM WOOD AV tJ BSMNT Berwyn. I L 60402 
I Tal! '" OCCURRENCE 

I 04/15120 II 10:54 
. _ .. I :ATUSCoDE . I STATUS DA~ ~ •.• •• .• • _ .. :- .. ...• . .. 

I~VOlVED ENTITIES 
1 NAME 

I Froncis, Jorge 

i '~' . I RACe 

CLOTHING 

UCA 

9041 (Applicant File) - 0 count(s) 

HAIlE 

Froneia, Yesneia 
, sa '- " I RACE 

I P 
CLOTttlNG 

I D06 

! 

. HGT 

HGT 

2123 S ELMWOOD AV Berwyn, IL 604{)2 I tWA· - ... '. i rns .... -1 PHONe 

.. ,.J ' 
I OL. Fal. 

TYJ>f 

Other 

I 
_- I 

I AGE ! ~~;~ ELMWOO~ ~~ ~'::" ~~-6:~~-" • ... -.... . -.. " 

[ WQT' I HAiR . .. ... .. '-1 EYE:! ' '. PttONE 

. Fa .. I s~" ~ - rOL ' - -

___________________________ 1 ______ __ 

UCR 

9041 (Applic8nt File) - 0 count(s) 

··Juvenile·· 

M 
CLOTHING 

RACf 

I. __________ . 

TYPE 

Reporting Party 
-- -

TAGE 1 AOORl!88 - - .. . .... _- . . 

I ~ . .I ··Juvenile ..... _ .. ....... ,, _ 

[

[waf . j~ 
810. 

"Juvenile •• 
i Dt.. 

, EVES J PHONI 

··Juvenile·· 
1 FBI. , 
: •• Juvenile •• ----_._---- ----1 •• Juvenile ... -----I 

UCR 

9041 (Applicant File) - 0 CDunt(s) 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

IL 
~ 

1998 
OWNER 

I 
..AK& - ... -

Chevrolet 

Francia, Jorge 

NARRATIVES 
.. ---

. PRIMARY NARRATIVE 

In Summary; 

,-
. TYJ>f 

I VanlMinivan 
: MOO!L 

(unknown) 

\ TYPE R!UTm IWNT, 

Other 

. - ' A" . - ' __ I 

I INVOLIIEMEHT YIN. 

COLOR 

I Gold 
. COMMI!NTS 

Yesenia Francia, .vho resides at 2123 S. Elmwood Ave, Berwyn, IL 60402, is requesting handicapped 
parking signs to be placed in front of her residence. Ms Francia's son Martin, J, suffers from 

I .... 
REPORTINO 0FflCEJI 

I RAIM()NnJ MARron 1 

Martin utilizes t Nhich limits his mobility on a daily basis. There is a garage 

STAR. 

10? 

OA11!/TlN1! 

i MIt <.nn I I I n· ~4 
INCIDENT II 

II nil 11" 

J 



Berwyn Police Department 
~ ; I STAOON COMPUINT UCR 

~ 9041 (Applicant File) 

; I REPORT 1'V~ 
~ Incident ~cport 
~ ' WliEN REPORTED 

= ,.. 04/1 5120 II 10:54 
TIME Of OCCUAA£NCE 

04/1512011 10:54 

6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 
Dl!SCRI'11ON 

Applicant File 
i RELATED CAD. DOT' 

I 
~~~~~~7~F6~1!(I1OUsENO~STlIWNAME) , 

2123 S ELMWOOD AV ff13SM NT Berwyn, I L 60402 
STATUS COOl! 

(708) 795-5600 
INCIDEIff _ 

11-04134 
tlO'IVRECEM!D 

In Person 

-
STATUS DATE 

and a side driveway on the premises. Ms Francia related that she does not use the garage, however, she does have access to 

the side drive. 

Martin Francia meets the City and State requirements for being handicapped. 

For the above listed reasons (access to the side driveway) this officer feels that this application should be denied at this time. 
RI!PORTI~~~ER" - "' !~T~~- I ReVJeW!A- ,,-, ,-, I ST~' 

RAIMONDI,MARGOJ ,'- _ , ~ __ ." , ~ 192 _-'- _ 
------ ----

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

OFl'ICERS STAR" 

!' REPORTING OfFIC!R 
--

STAR' -~DAntrwE INCIIl(!)n' • 

I RAIM()NI)I MAR(1n I Ill? 04/1 ~I?n II I fl ' ~.4 I I _1l4 I 'l.4 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mavor 

MAR I 8 2011 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress witb Pride 

AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN 

You must have a HandJcap State Plate or Handicap Card I to park any vehicle in a designated Handicap Parking space 

;L\c'A r-hP n ECC1{\C?C~ 2. 123 tim Lt.) (joel fit/e. 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (Address) , 

o E 0 l2-PS en I C,CCI de 1 c'-
arne of caregiver. if applicable) 

(illinois Handicapped License Plate Number) 

X11 () LtK'I 
(lllinois license Plate Number) 

F' -

(Telepbone Number) 

I 9 j-3 £ t. X P. 6 - 3 0 - / I 
(City VerucIe Sticker Number and Year) 

~, CCf4'SQ 
"( 1OO1S Handicap Placard Number) 

I bereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
penon to ftle a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

lA,- ,2 -"" :3 /15'i-<v II 
(Signature of handi ~ pem>n or their legal guardian) (Date) 

Physidan most state.. by printlug below. the nature 0{ the patiept's haDdicaD 

, 

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" coostitules himlher as a 
handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person
Every naturaJ person who has permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm or both anns or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches or a wheelchair.) # 

/J 

(Physician' ls ignature) (Date) 

(Print Physician's Name, Address and Telephone Nwnber) 

Return the completed Corm to the Parking Division at 4. ... oenryft"'POUce Department 
6401 West 3111 Street, Berwyn, Ollnois 



Centra I Fed rat 
SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATION 

July 27,2010 

Ci ty 0 f Berwyn 
6700 261h Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Yesenia Francia 
2123 Elmwood 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The purpose of this letter is to infonn you that Central Federal Savings and Loan 
Association grants pennission to tenant Yesenia Francia.. currently renting 2123 
Elmwood, apartment Unit No.1 to request a handicap sign to City of Berwyn. 

Established 1892 

If the City of Berwyn fmds all requirements met by the tenant Yesenia Francia and no 
further requirements are needed from Central Federal Savings & Loan. we hereby grant 
fully authorization for tenant to proceed with requesting a handicap sign. 

If you might need further information or may need to verify the content of this letter, 
please do not hesitate to caU the numbers indicated below. 

Sincerely. 

~~ 
Neil Christensen 
Vice-President Lending 

flume Office. 5953 W. CERMAK ROAD' CICEAO, ILLINOIS 60804-2 t 90 • 709.656.5000 
Branch Office ·6940 W. OGOEN AVENUE' BERWYN, ILLINOIS 60402·3692 ·708.222.2300 





April 11,2011. 

Robert 1. Lovero, Mayor 
City of Berwyn 
6700 Wesr 26th Street 
Beerwyn, n. 60402-0701 

Dear Mayor Lovero, 

I am requesting the closing of Clarence Avenue between 33rd and 34th Street on 
Thursday, June 2, 2011 in order that the students may participate in our planned, Fun Day 
Event. We would like to close the streets from 8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m .. Your 
consideration of this request is greatly appreciated. 

Thank you, 



The City of Berwyn 

April 26, 2011 

Members of the City Council 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Re: Notification of Written Orders Entered at the 
Conclusion of a Liquor License Hearing Proceeding 

Council Members: 

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 804.21 (b) (6) of the Berwyn Codified 
Ordinances, below you will find orders entered in the following liquor license hearing 
proceedings: 

Licensee Location 

11-L-03 Wings Firehouse 6535 Cermak Rd. $1,700.00 

Suspend ten consecutive (10) days - (Including two (2) weekends) 

Respectfu lIy, 

~~J.'I/V4. 
Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 



Robert J. Lovero 
. M.ayor 

A Century of Pnlgnss with Prides.-
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn. nlinols e040e-0701 Telephone: ''708). 788-2660 Fax: {?tI8).788--88'lI5 

www.be-rwyu-1l..gov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Mayor Lavere & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: 
\ll~ Block Party __ JI---_____ block of 

Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of City Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the __ \,---,3t~~-,=6::...\~'(--",G~~=----.:..._ block 

Of )41b s\res:\ . 
The residents request permission to hold the event on -----=-~_.___:=----.:...~+--_\_~--!....------.--~1J~O~.-:.,..!..\ 
With a rain date of ~~ \~\~ 
regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Yours truly, 

Contact person is: 

Address is ; 

Phone .number is: 

. We are aware of the ordinance 

'l"jtljl~PJJ~ASE jtE1.lJ1tN 3·4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DA TE REQUESTED~'*** 



, .. 

WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTSOFTHE \t!,V---. BLOCKOF \l\\S cl~~ 
DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOC/('PARl'I ON ~. 
8ETWEENTHEHOURSOF :rPM AND q..p~ , OURRAINDATEIS \'*~ 

.. , L 

ALL REFUSE MUST BE pLAcEolN PROPfiR CONTAINfiRS FO'R PICKUP BY CLEARING DlSPOSAL.-, ' 

AODftESS , 
t'l t .4l~.:). li.l1:m .. --.......................... . 

'~.~ .... ! ............................................ , ......... . 
L~.~~ ......................................................... . 
I •••••••• ,l.~~.~ .............................. -.................. . 

J ~ J S'" t Ir /'7 /-?/ 
I~ _____ •••• ~'~ • • a.~ ••• _____ •• _~ ••• _ •••• __ •• __ ~_ . __ • __ • ••••••••••••••••• _ 

... ~~~.~ ..... ~.~~j~~.:~~ ..................... -... . 

... J. 'f .2..~ .. 3. .. : ... ~~q:'::~ .... >:lil.:L::.'//?9.. 7 

.... J .Y.Q.2. ... C~.·~ .. ~~:!2~ ... J.Qf.~ J.~.l::' .:i?-1:50< 
: •. <. .c. t1 .. .l H(;; .... t..1. .... i. E. b .. 1!'.2 . .'). ~~J.? ~ J () 95" 1 
..... ~~ ............................................ , ........... . 
. L. f.~.0.t'b.Y.:\ ..... _ ........................................... __ 
....... lY.~ .. ~ .... I:.~. !'IJ.~ ~.). ............... . 

r ........ \. ~.~.~? ..... 2 ....... C.( .. ~.~ tP..\j ....... __ .... . 
.......... .I.~2::( ... C.~)#..?.-QAj ............... . 
........ 4.tt· D.~ ..... u.; n:h~ ....................... . 
........ ... ... .. , ···")i{tl !.. -;-. '! .. If c;~(.r: !.~~ ... . 
J .................... TLY. ... ~ .... Cf- /;. ttfJ./.L ......... . 

. .. ., .......... -........ -.. ~.~ ............... _ .... _ ..... ... _ .. _- ------ ....... , .. , _ .. . 

• - ........................... - •• ." .... . ... ., - _. -. _ .. - - .. r __ .... _ ....................... - - - - -_. --

- - ................................................. __ ••••• to .................................. __ ... ____ _ 

... _ .................. 4 .. _ .. _ .. ___ ...... _ ......... _ ......................... _ ................... _ .... _ .... _ .. 

• -_ ........ - .. _& & ............. , ............... _ ...... -. , ........ - - -, •• - - - - - - - - - _ .. .. .. - .. - _ ..... . 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

May 4, 2011 

Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor of the City of Berwyn 
Members of City Council 

Re: Building and Local Improvement Permits 

Gentlemen: 

Charles Lazzara 
Building Director 

Attached hereto is the financial report of Building and Local Improvement Permits issued 
by the City of Berwyn for the month of April, 2011, along with a copy of Permit Statistics 
for this same period. 

CDL:cr 
Encs. 

6700 West 26'h StTeet Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn-il.gov 



Report Of Building Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn Monday, May 02, 1011 

Between: 41112011 And 413012011 Cost Of Cost Of 

Name and Address Issued Permit No. Improvements Permit -- -_._ " 
RajK Soni 1409 S. Highland Avenue ELEC OUTLETS & CAN LIGHTS IN BASEMENT AND ELEC. 41712011 HVAC- 7511-0 $11,950.00 $1 ,045.00 

FOR AlC & FURNACE UNITS - INST. 3 AlC FOR EACH UNIT 
AND INST. ADDL DUClWORK FOR EACH UNIT & R/R 3 
FURNACES. INSTALL SOFFIT AROUND DUCTWORK-
REPAIR DRYWALL, TILE & PAINT. 

In/snd Berwyn PIazs, LLC 6901 W. Ogdoo Avenue TENANT BUILD OUT 411112011 Bldg-B 7512-0 $151,462.00 $5,690.50 

GB Renovations, Inc. 1406 S. Gunderson Avenue TIO & RE SHINGLE RooF- INST. NEW RooFIDORMER - 411112011 Bldg-B 7513-0 $15,000.00 $1,370.00 
FOR FULL BATHRM INSTALLAnON. NEW KITCHEN 
CABINETS, TOPS, SINK, DISHWASHER. ELEC. OUTLETS 
AS NEEDED, REPL MISSING FURNACE - DECONVERT 
BSMT BACK TO OPEN UNFINISHED. BUILD WALL TO 
SEPARATE STAIRCASE & BEDROOM 

K(lnnsth Whistter 2837 S. Highland Avenue ATTIC REMODEL - ADD BEDROOM - FAMILY ROOM - 411212011 Bldg-B 751~ $12,000.00 $645.00 
CLOSET-ENClOSEFURNACEROOM 

Berwyn Anima! Hospital 2645-7 S. Harlem Avenue ADDITION FOR CT SCAN ROOM. - FIRE DEPARTMENT 4/1412011 BIdg-B 7515-0 $297,358.00 $6,215.00 
(708)788-2660 EX 3281- JOE(RooF INSPECTION)(630)901-
8249 

CUlvers Rest8/Jf8nt 6943 W. Roosevelt road NEW CONSTRUCnON - CULVERS RESTAURANT 411512011 Bldg-B 7516-0 $1,100,000.00 $8,010.25 

Brenton Diers & Colleen Dreyer 1635 S. WISCOnsin Avenue INTERIOR ATTIC REMODEL - BUILD 2 ROOMS - A 4/1812011 Bldg-a 7517-0 $41 ,330.00 $1,385.00 
RECREATION ROOM AND READING ROOM. - NO 
BEDROOMS. 

Alicia & Gonzalo Soria 7038 W. Cermak Road INSTALL DIVIDER WAll- INSTALL NEW BATHROOM 4/1912011 Bldg-B 7518-{) $3,700.00 $1,260.00 

V.PenneD 3625 S. Grove Avenue DEMOLISH OLD GARAGE AND BUILD NEW DET. FRAME 412612011 Gar-B 7519-0 $15,560.00 $305.00 
GARAGE 22 X 22X 11-8 H. 

Unda Adami 3227 S. Harvey Avenue DEMOLISH HOUSE & GARAGE - CALL FOR INSPECTION 412612011 Bldg-B 7520-0 $20,000.00 $175.00 
WHEN ALL CLEARED OUT. 

SiIvEJllO Alv8l8z 2705 S. Clinton AVeflue REPLACE FURNACE & NC - RUN DUCTWORK UP TO 412712011 Bldg-B 7521-0 $8,300.00 $535.00 
ATTIC. ADD BEDROOM IN ATTIC AND 1 PLAYROOM 
WITH WINDOWS TO CODE FOR EGRESS. 

F. Rodriguez & J. Holden 3412 S. Maple Avenue BASEMENT RENOVATION: WATERPROOFING TO BSMT. 4/2712011 Bldg-B 7522"() $31,800.00 $1,160.00 
ADDING 2 BEDROOMS -1 BATHROOM, FAMILY ROOM 
AND STORAGE. 

Moises Sandoval 1636 S. Home Avenue ELECTRIC FINAL RE INSPECTION OF OLD GARAGE 412712011 Gar-R 7081-1 $0.00 $50.00 
PERMIT 

JozefKezek 1610 S. Harvey Avenue PLUMBING: STACK TEST AND GAS PRESSURE TEST 412812011 BIdg-R 7427-2 $0.00 $100.00 
THAT WERE NOT CHARGED ON ORIG. PERMIT 

pce Communiry WeHness Cent 6201 W. RDosevelt Road INSTALL 6- TAP AND METER - MUST CONTACT PUBLIC 412012011 Bldg-R 7486-1 $28,750.00 58,745.00 
WORKS(708)749-4700 7 DAYS PRIOR TO METER INSTALL. 

Global Builders, Inc. 3803 S. GundelSon Avenue INSULAnON REINSPECTION 412012011 Bldg-R 7507-1 $1,300.00 $65.00 

( BuUdlng: PermIJ Rqort ) Poge J of2 



Report Of Building Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn 

Name and Address 
Christine Sotol8 

Between: 41112011 

6710 W. 34th Street 

17 Building Perlllits Issued During Period 

( BIU/ding: P~mJl Rtport ) 

And 413012011 

INST. NEW 1" WATER SERVICE - MUST RETURN OLD 
WATER METER TO PUBLIC WORKS WHEN PICKING UP 
NEW METER. - MUST INST. SOD IN PARKWAY Bl4 
RESTORATION RETURNED. 

Monday, May 02, 101 J 

Cost Of Cost Of 

Issued Permit No. Impr!!ve'!!ents Permit 
4{1612011 Bldg-R 7509-1 55,900.00 $1,550.00 

Totals . ...• $1.744.410.00 $38325.7$ 

Pqe2"f2 



Permits Issued By The Building Department Wednesday, May 04, 2011 

Between: 41112011 And 413012011 

Permits Issued: 1 
Cost of Improvements: UOO.OO 

Building Permits Issued: 14 
Cost of Improvements: $1,716,900.00 

Dumpster Permits Issued: 9 
Cost of Improvements: $500.00 

Electrical Permits Issued: 25 
Cost of Improvements: $26,435.00 

Fence Permits Issued: 15 
Cost of Improvements: $18,764.00 

Garage Permits Issued: 2 
Cost of Improvements: $15,560.00 

HVAC Permits Issued: 5 
Cost of Improvements: $22,666.00 

Loc(JLlmprav.emell~ Permils Issued: 181 
Cost of Improvements: $1,346,836.14 

Plumbing Perm/Is Issued: 21 
Cost of Improvements: $95,653.00 

POD Permits Issued: 1 
Cost of Improvements: $0.00 

Roofing Permits Issued: 58 
Cost of Improvements: $321,556.23 

Sign Permits Issued: 6 
COSI of Improvements: $41,323.00 

Total Permits: 338 Total Improvements: $3.6061593.37 

Fees Collected 

( Building: Pm"j( Fen Report) Page} ofl 



Permits Issued By The Building Department W~d"esdaYJ May 04, 201/ 

Between: 4/112011 And 413012011 

Backfill Inspection $205.00 

Building Permit $9,060.00 

Final Building $2,710.00 

Local Improvement Permit $24,070.00 

Electrical Fees $805.00 

Electric (Underground) $250.00 

Electrical Service $465.00 

Electrical Inspection $5,000.00 

Signs $1,075.00 

Footing Inspection $205.00 

Framing Inspection $2,015.00 

Inspectlon $6,595.00 

Fence Fees $455.00 

Foundation Inspection $205.00 

Plumbing Fees $1,320.00 

Plumbing Inspection $3,150.00 

Plumbing Inspection (Underground) $950.00 

Post Hole Inspectlon $715.00 

HVAC Permit $525.00 

HVAC Inspection $3,185.00 

Service Charge $10,570.75 

Insulation/Fire Stopping Inspection $1,060.00 

New Water Meter $6,960.00 

Tap Fee $4,040.00 

Demolition Fees $200.00 

Dumpster $1,800.00 

POD $50.00 

Parkway Use $75.00 

Parkway Inspection $150.00 

Pre-Pour Inspection $2,510.00 

Slab Inspection $140.00 

Stack Test $300.00 

Sidewalk Opening $150.00 

Street Opening $150.00 

Fine - Working Without Permit $1,350.00 

Roof Covering Fees $4,460.00 

Garage Permit $100.00 

Gas Pressure $150.00 

Fire Department $700.00 

Plan Review Fee - wlPermits $310.00 

( Building: Pn-mil Fas Report) Page 20/3 



Permits Issued By The Building Department Wednesday, May 04, 2011 

Between: 4//12011 And 413012011 

I Total Fees Collected. . . $98,185.75 

( Building: Permit Fees Report) PQgeJoJ3 



Permits Issued Wednesday, May 4, 2011 12:11 PM 

For Period Beginning 411/2011 And Ending 4130/2011 

OSlgn 

ORoaf 

.Plum 

Dlmpr 

-HVAC 

Apr '2011 

II Fence 

~8ec 

o Dump 

• Bldg 

.<> 
150 175 200 

Permit Detail 

2011 April 
2011 April Bldg 14 
2011 April Oump 9 
2011 April Elec 25 
2011 April Fence 15 
2011 Aprjl Gar 2 
2011 April HVAC 5 
2011 April Impr 181 
2011 April Plum 21 
2011 April POD 1 
2011 April Roof 58 
2011 April Sign 6 

Total Permits Issued 338 



Permits Issued Wednesday, May 4, 2011 12:41 PM 

For Period Beginning 4/112010 And Ending 4I30I2011 

Apr '2011~ 051gn 

Mar '2011 o Roof 

L..,., 
Feb '2011 i-- .poe 

Jan '2011. • Plum 

Dec '2010~ Dlmpr 

Nov '2010~ I 
I 

-HVAC 

Oct '2010 ~ II1II Gar 

Sap 

Aug 

Jun 

Jul 

:::11 
::= 

II Fence 

BSElec 

o Dump 

May '20101;;; 
II Bldg 

Apr '2010. 

o 25 75 100 125 150 175 200 225 250 275 

Permit Detail 
2011 April 1 2011 FlHIruary 8ldg :] 

2011 April 81dg 14 2011 FfiOOJary Dump 3 
2011 April Dump 9 2011 FeGNary EIec 18 
2011 AprIl Elec 26 2011 February Fence 1 
2011 April Fence 15 2011 FebnJary HVAC 4 
2011 April Gar 2 2011 February Impr 61 
2011 April HVAC 5 2011 February Plum 21 
2011 April Impr 181 2011 February Roof 13 
2011 April Plom 21 2011 February Sign 3 
2011 April POD 1 126 
2011 AprtI Roof 58 2011 Janoary Bldg 3 
2011 Apnl Sign 6 2011 January Ownp 4 

338 2011 January Elec 13 
2011 March Bldg 11 2011 January Gar 
2011 March Dump 8 2011 Januart HVAC 14 
2011 March Elec 22 2011 JatIIIafY Impr 60 
2011 Mardi Fence 7 2011 JaIU8IY Plum 14 
2011 March Gat 1 2011 J8IW8IY POD 1 
2011 March HVAC 11 2011 January Roof 14 
2011 March Impr 96 2011 JanuaJY Sign 9 
2011 March Plum 28 133 
2011 Matc/\ Roof 73 
2011 Matd\ Sign 7 

262 



Permit Detail 

2010 December BIcIg 8 2010 June Bldg 12 
2010 December Dump 2 2010 June Dump 12 
2010 December Elee 20 2010 June Elec 22 
2010 December Fence 8 2010 June Fence 18 
2010 December G8I 2 2010 June Gat e 
2010 December HVAC 12 2010 Jun. HVAC 20 
2010 December Imp' 82 2010 June Impr 248 
2010 December Plum l8 2010 Juna Plum 48 
2010 OecemDet POD 1 2010 June Roof 69 
2010 Detember Roor 36 2010 June SIgn 7 
2010 December Sign -6 480 

223 2010 May Bldg 10 
2010 Novambef 1 2010 May Dump 6 
2010 Novambef Bldg 10 2010 May Elec 22 
2010 NOIIembar Dump 8 2010 May Fence 24 
2010 November Elec 21 2010 May Gat 5 
2010 November Fence 12 2010 May HVAC 13 
2010 NOV8flIber Gar 4 2010 May 1mpi' 255 
2010 NO\I8mber HVAC 23 2010 May Plum 32 
2010 NoV8fllber Impr 1616 2010 May Roof 56 
2010 NoV8fIIber Plum 35 2010 May Sign 3 
2010 November Roof 111 425 
2010 NOV8fllber Sign 7 2010 April Bldg 13 

428 2010 Aptil Dump 6 
2010 October I 2010 AprIl Elec 26 
2010 October Bldg 4 2010 April Fence 24 
2010 October Dump 9 2010 April Gar 3 
2010 October Bee 26 2010 April HVAC 11 
2010 October Fence 14 2010 April 1mpi' 259 
2010 October Gar 7 2010 April Plum 22 
2010 Octobec' HVAC 19 2010 April POD 
2010 0d00ef Imp.- 240 2010 April Roo! 41 
2010 October Plum 29 2010 April SIgn " 2010 0ct00ef POD 1 415 
2010 Ociobel Roor 108 
2010 Ociober Sign 2 

460 

2010 Seplembet Bldg 7 
2010 September CMnp 7 
2010 September Bee 29 
2010 September Fetlce 15 
2010 Saplamber Gar 8 
2010 September HVAC 20 
2010 S~ber Impr 196 
2010 September Plum « 
2010 Seplember POD 2 
2010 September Root 87 
2010 September Sign 5 

420 

2010 Augl.l8l Bklg 8 
2010 August Dump 10 
2010 Augual Elee 27 
2010 Augusl Fence 14 
2010 August Gar 4 
2010 August HVAC 12 
2010 August Impr 254 
2010 August Plum 33 
2010 Augusl ROof 78 
2010 August Sign 5 

446 

2010 July Bldg 4 
2010 Juty Dump 11 
2010 Jutt Elec 27 
2010 Ju~ Feflce 17 
2010 July Gar 9 
2010 July HVAC 16 
2010 July 1mpi' 235 
2010 Juty Plum 27 
2010 July POD 3 
2010 J~ Root 70 
2010 July SIgn 4 

425 



Permit Detail 

Total Permits Issued 4559 


	pt-1
	pt-2
	pt-3



